ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

July 2012 Edition
f\
[OP UIMAL LONG-TERM CARE

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

/3-057

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND cEHRIEGTDW ED

This Section must be completed for all projects.

013
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT MG 221
~ | LTk rAClL\TlES &
Project Type SERsfé Lo REVIEW BO

[Check one] [check one]

[l Establishment of a new LTC facility

X General Long-term Care ] Establishment of new LTC services
‘ X Expansion of an existing LTC faC|||ty or -
O] Specialized Long-term Care service

[l Modernization of an existing facility

Narrative Descrlptlon

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the prolect Explain WHAT is to be done, NOT WHY itis
being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal description of the site. Include the
rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Include: the number and type of beds involved; the actions proposed (establishment, expansion and/or
modernization); the ESTIMATED total project cost and the funding source(s) for the project.

The Applicant, Parkview Home of Freeport, proposes to expand their facility, an existing 30 bed
licensed nursing care facility located at 1234 S Park Blvd., Freeport, IL 61032. The project
includes the addition of 15 General Long Term Care beds in new construction contiguous to the
existing facility as well as “modernization” of corridors connecting the existing facility to the new
construction. Furthermore, the new construction includes the addition of 25 assisted living units.

Construction is estimated to commence on July 1%, 2014 and the facility is projected to open
April 2016.

The proposed expansion projéét will contain 41,964 gross square feet of new construction and -
1,034 gross square feet of modernized space and cost an estimated $9,061,929 including
contingencies. The contractor will be hired following the Board’s issuance of a certificate of need
permit.

The project is substantive because it includes the establishment of additional beds and it is not
one of the non-substantive projects listed in Section 1110.40 nor an emergency project. There
are no other components to the project other than the General Long Term Care component.
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Facility/Project Identification
Facility Name: Parkview Home

Street Address: 1234 S. Park Blvd.

City and Zip Code: Freeport 61032

County: Stephenson Health Service Area: 1 Health Planning Area; Stephenson

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Parkview Home of Freeport IL, Inc.

Address: 1234 S. Park Blvd., Freeport, IL 61032

Name of Registered Agent. Debra Gitz

Name of Chief Executive Officer. Debra Gitz

CEO Address: 1234 S. Park Blvd.

Telephone Number: 815-232-8612

Type of Ownership (Applicant/Co-Applicants)

X Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
] For-profit Corporation | Governmental
[l Limited Liability Company - | Sole Proprietorship _ ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1IN NUMERIC SEQUENT!AL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ’

Primary Contact
[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: Debra Gitz

Title: Administrator

Company Name: Parkview Home

Address: 1234 S. Park Blvd., Freeport, IL 61032

. Telephone Number: 815-232-8612

E-mail Address: dgitz@parkviewhome.org -

Fax Number: 815-232-8686

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Christopher J. Dials

Title: Director

Company Name: Revere Healthcare, Ltd.

Address: 112 Cary St,, Cary IL 60013

Telephone Number: 847-516-4900 x312

E-mail Address: cdials@reverehc.com

Fax Number: 847-516-2260
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance. This person must be an

employee of the applicant.]

Name: Debra Gitz
Title: Administrator

Company Name: Parkview Home
Address: 1234 S. Park Blvd., Freeport, IL 61032

Telephone Number: 815-232-8612

E-mail Address. dgitz@parkviewhome.org

Fax Number: 815-232-8686 |

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]
Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Parkview Home of FreeL IL, Inc.

Address of Site Owner. 1234 S. Park Blvd., Freeport, IL 61032
Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 1234 S. Park Blvd., Freeport, IL 61032

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as . Examples of proof of ownership are property
tax statement, tax assessor’s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation attesting to

ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION 'AS ATTACHMENT-Z;IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Operating Identity/Licensee

" [Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]
Exact Legal Name: Parkview Home of Freeport IL, Inc.

Address: 1234 S. Park Blvd., Freeport, IL 61032

X Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
| For-profit Corporation | Governmental :
O Limited Liability Company [0  Sole Proprietorship | Other

o Corporations and limited fiability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownership

“APPEND DOGUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3 IN NUMERIC SEQUENT L/ OF
APPLICATION FORM.

Organizational Relationships -

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
fnancial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4‘ N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.qov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. in addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 (http://www.hfsrb.illinois.qov). '

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE -
APPLICATION FORM.

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-G‘ IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE .
APPLICATION FORM. : . o

State Agency Submittals

The following submittals are up- to- date, as applicable:

X All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

L] AN reports regarding outstanding permits

If the applicant fails to submit updated information for the requirements listed above, the
application for permit will be deemed incomplete.
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CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The’
authorized representative{s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Parkview Home of Freeport iL, Inc.*

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and _
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

éj‘guf\&ne tH A Uv ban

"PRINTED NAME

P"eﬂa&eu 1

| PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and swom to before me Subscribed and swom to before me =
thise20 Play of R»@; ws} =15 this e day oﬂQ,tﬁ wat 2O !

T A AT

Signature of Notary <~

Signature of
-

OFFICIAL SEAL

DEBRA GITZ OFFICIAL SEAL
Notary Public — State f illinois OEBRA &ITZ
My Commission Expires .. Notary Public — State,of llijnois

My Commission Expires :

Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to ALL projects.
Criterion 1125.320 — Purpose of the Project

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project.

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
heaith status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

NOTE: Information regarding the “Purpose of the Project”’will be included'in'the State Board Report'./'
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-10, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. Each item (1-6) must be identified in Attachment 10. ' '

Criterion 1125.330 — Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

ALTERNATIVES
1. Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:

a. - Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

b. Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

c. Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and

d. Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

2. Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The
comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
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term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3. The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

rrrrrrrrr

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 11, ‘IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ot : e .
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SECTION Il - BED CAPACITY, UTILIZATION AND APPLICABLE REVIEW
CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization of
LTC categories of service that are subject to CON review, as provided in the lllinois Health
Facilities Planning Act [20 ILCS 3960]. It is comprised of information requirements for each LTC

category of service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must be
addressed for each action (establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the
applicable review criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required
information, AS APPLICABLE TO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

Criterion 1125.5_1 0 — Introduction

Bed Capacity

Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize General Long Term Care must submit
the following information:

ges by Service:
Total # Total #

Indicate bed capacit 6han

Category of Service Existing  Beds After
Beds* Project
Completion
X General Long-Term 30 45
Care

[] Specialized Long-
Term Care

1

*Existing number of beds as authorized by IDPH and posted in the “LTC Bed Inventory” on the
HFSRB website (www.hrfsb.illinois.qov). PLEASE NOTE: ANY bed capacity discrepancy from the
Inventory will result in the application being deemed incomplete.

Utilization

Utilization for the most current CALENDAR YEAR:

Category of Service Year Admissions Patient Days
X General Long Term | 2012 9 10,980
Care

[] Specialized Long-
Term Care
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Applicable Review Criteria - Guide

The review criteria listed below must be addressed, per the LTC rules contained in 77 Ill. Adm.
Code 1125. See HFSRB’s website to view the subject criteria for each project type --
(http://hfsrb.illinois.gov). To view LTC rules, click on “Board Administrative Rules” and

then click on “77 lll. Adm. Code 1125".

READ THE APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA OUTLINED BELOW and submit the required
documentation for the criteria, as described in SECTIONS IV and V:

* GENERAL LONG-TERM CARE

‘PROJECT TYPE REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA -
Section Subject
Establishment of .520 Background of the Applicant
Services or Facility .530(a) Bed Need Determination
.530(b) Service to Planning Area
Residents
.540(a) or (b) + (¢) + | Service Demand - Establishment
(d) or (e) of General Long Term Care
.570(a) & (b) Service Accessibility
.580(a) & (b) Unnecessary Duplication &
Maldistribution
.580(¢) Impact of Project on Other Area
Providers
590 Staffing Availability
.600° Bed Capacity
610 Community Related Functions
.620 Project Size
.630 .| Zoning
.640 Assurances
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Expansion of Exnstmg .520 Background of the Applicant
Services ' .530(b) : 7| Service to Planning Area - -
, : Residents - '
.550(a) + (b) or (c) Service ' Demand — Expansion of
. .. ... | GeneralLong-Term Care .
.590 ' ‘Staffing Availability
600 o - | Bed Capacity ..
.620 Project Size.
640 o v Assurances
.660(a)(1) through (3) Continuum of Care Components
.590 Staffngjvaxlablllty ~
.600° Cemee s v Bed Capaci d i
.610 Community Related Functlons

Application Page 9

Page 9




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

630 Zoning
640 Assurances
.800. , .Estimated Total Project Cost .
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
| Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status“and Completlon
Schedule "«
Appendix D ‘Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Continuum of Care - 520 Background of the Applicant
Establishment or .660(a)(1) through (3) | Continuum of Care Components
Expansion 590 Staffing Availability
.600 Bed Capacity
.610 Community Related Functions
.630 Zoning
.640 Assurances
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
: Schedule
Defined Population' - 520 , - | Background-ofthe Applicant
Establishment or .560(b)(1) & (2) Defined Population to'be Served
Expansion 590 .. | Staffing \'Av'aila'bility
' 600 .| Bed Capacity .=
-1.610.. :| .Community. Related Functlons
.630 Zoning .
.| .640.- “Assurances ;i
‘| .800 Estimated Total PrOJect Cost
Appendix A .| Project.Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs :
Appendix C . Project Status and Completlon
L e el | ‘Scheduie’ ~
Appendix D Project Status and Completlon
1 Schedule.: -
Modernization .650(a) Deteriorated Facilities
.650(b) & (c) Documentation
.650(d) Utilization
.600 Bed Capacity
610 Community Related Functions
.620 Project Size
.630 Zoning
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
Schedule
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| SPECIALIZED LONG-TERM CARE

PROJECT TYPE REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA
_ Section Subject
Establishment of LTC .720(a) Facility Size
Developmentally .720(b) Community Related Functions
Disabled — (Adult) .720(c) Availability of Ancillary and
Support Programs
.720(d) Recommendations from State
Departments
.720(f) Zoning
.720(g) Establishment of Beds —
Developmentally Disable -Adult
.720()) State Board Consideration of
Public Hearing Testimony
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Establishment of LTC ..720(a) | Facility Size =,
Developmentally .720(b) Community Related Functlons
Disabled - Children .720(c) - | Availability ofAn_(‘:III_ary, and. oo
) Support Programs
720(d) Recommendations from State
L De@rtments e
720(h Zoning . '
.720(1) State Board ConS|derat|on of
i . | Public Hearlng Testlmony
, 800 :Estimated Total Project Cost
- Appendix A” . | ‘Project Costs’and Sources of Funds -
cui - Appendix Biiv.-os | Relatéd Project Costs iy L
- Appendix C .- | Project Status'and Completlon
S | Schedule & v
Appendix D .| Project Status and Completlon
| schedule i :
Establishment of .720(a) Facility Size
Chronic Mental lliness .720(b) Community Related Functions
' .720(c) Availability of Ancillary and
Support Programs
720(f) - Zoning
.720(g) Establishment of Chronic Mental
lliness
.720()) State Board Consideration of
Public Hearing Testimony
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
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Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Establishment of .720(a) Facility Size ,
Long Term Medical .720(b) Community . Related Functlons
Care for Children .720(c) ... [|‘Availability of Ancillary and
.| Support Programs -
.720(e) | Long-Term Medical Care for
*:| Children- Category of Service
.720(f) "Zoning
720(G) - State Board, Consnderatlon of -
Public Hearing Testimony
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Souirces of Flinds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
‘Appendix C - . | 'Project Status'and Completion
Schedule - :
Appendix D ; Project Status and Completlon

‘Schedule
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SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

GENERAL LONG-TERM CARE

Criterion 1125.520 — Background of the Applicant

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

The applicant shall provide:

1.

A listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite

" the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the

information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 2, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE’

APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11

Criterion 1125.530 - Planning Area Need

1. Identify the calculated number of beds needed (excess) in the planning area. See HFSRB
website (http://hfsrb.illinois.gov) and click on “Health Facilities Inventories & Data”.

2. Attest that the primary purpose of the project is to serve residents of the planning area and
that at least 50% of the patients will come from within the planning area.

3. Provide letters from referral sources (hospitals, physicians, social services and others) that
attest to total number of prospective residents (by zip code of residence) who have received
care at existing LTC facilities located in the area during the 12-month period prior to
submission of the application. Referral sources shall verify their projections and the
methodology used, as described in Section 1125.540.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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Criterion 1125.540 - Service Demand - Establishment of General Long Term Care

if the applicant is an existing facility wishing to establish this category of service ora,
new facility, #1 — 4 must be addressed. Requirements under #5 must also be addressed if

applicable.

If the applicant is not an existing facmty and proposes to establlsh anew general LTC
facility, the applicant shall submit the number of annual projected referrals.

1.

Document the number of referrals to other facilities, for each proposed category of service,
for each of the latest two years. Documentation of the referrals shall include: resident/patient

origin by zip code; name and specialty of referring physician or identification of another ;

referral source; and name and location of the recipient LTC facility.

Provide letters from referral sources (hospitals, physicians, social services and others) that
attest to total number of prospective residents (by zip code of residence) who have received
care at existing LTC facilities located in the area during the 12-month period prior to
submission of the application. Referral sources shall verify their projections and the
methodology used.

Estimate the number of prospective residents whom the referral sources will refer annually to

-the applicant's facility within a 24-month period after project completion. Please note:

o The anticipated number of referrals cannot exceed the referral sources' documented
historical LTC caseload.

e The percentage of project referrals used to justify the proposed expansion cannot
exceed the historical percentage of applicant market share, within a 24-month period
after project completion

e Each referral letter shall contain the referral source's Chief Executive Officer's
notarized signature, the typed or printed name of the referral source, and the referral

source's address

Provide verification by the referral sources that the prospective resident referrals have not
been used to support another pending or approved Certificate of Need (CON) application for
the subject services.

If a projected demand for service is based upon rapid population growth in the
applicant facility's existing market area (as experienced annually within the latest 24-
month period), the projected service demand shall be determined as follows:

a. The applicant shall define the facility's market area based upon historical
resident/patient origin data by zip code or census tract;

b. Population projections shall be produced, using, as a base, the population census or
estimate for the most recent year, for county, incorporated place, township or
community area,by the U.S. Bureau of the Census or IDPH;

c. Projections shall be for a maximum period of 10 years from the date the application is
submitted;

d. Historical data used to calculate projections shall be for a number of years no less
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than the number of years projected;

e. Projections shall contain documentation of population changes in terms of births,
deaths and net migration for a period of time equal to or in excess of the projection
horizon;

f.  Projections shall be for total population and specified age groups for the applicant's
market area, as defined by HFSRB, for each category of service in the application
(see the HFSRB Inventory); and

g. Documentation on projection methodology, data sources, assumptions and special
adjustments shall be submitted to HFSRB.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 14, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . ; : DRI

Criterion 1125.550 - Service Demand — Expansion of General Long-Term Care

The applicant shall document #1 and either #2 or #3:
1. Historical Service Demand

a. An average annual occupancy rate that has equaled or exceeded occupancy
standards for general LTC, as specified in Section 1125.210(c), for each of the
latest two years.

" b If prospective residents have been referred to other facilities in order to receive
the subject services, the applicant shall provide documentation of the referrals,
including completed applications that could not be accepted due to lack of the
subject service and documentation from referral sources, with identification of
those patients by initials and date.

2. Projected Referrals
The applicant shall provide documentation as described in Section 1125.540(d).

3. If a projected demand for service is based upon rapid population growth in the
applicant facility’s existing market area (as experienced annually within the latest 24-
month period), the projected service demand shall be determined as described in Section
1125.540 (e). :

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 15, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.. : . L o e

Criterion 1125.560 - Variances to Computed Bed Need

Continuum of Care: 7

The applicant proposing a continuum of care project shall demonstrate the following:

1. The project will provide a continuum of care for a geriatric population that includes independent
living and/or congregate housing (such as unlicensed apartments, high rises for the elderly and
retirement villages) and related health and social services. The housing complex shall be on the
same site as the health facility component of the project.

2. The proposal shall be for the purposes of and serve only the residents of the housing complex
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and shall be developed either after the housing complex has been established or as a part of a
total housing construction program, provided that the entire complex is one inseparable project,
that there is a documented demand for the housing, and that the licensed beds will not be built
first, but will be built concurrently with or after the residential units.

3. The applicant shall demonstrate that:

a. The proposed number of beds is needed. Documentation shall consist of a list of available
patients/residents needing the proposed project. The proposed number of beds shall not
exceed one licensed LTC bed for every five apartments or independent living units;

b. There is a provision in the facility's written operational policies assuring that a resident of the
retirement community who is transferred to the LTC facility will not lose his/her apartment unit
or be transferred to another LTC facility solely because of the resident’s altered financial
status or medical indigency; and

¢. Admissions to the LTC unit will be limited to current residents of the independent living units
and/or congregate housing.

Defined Population: ]

The applicant proposing a project for a defined population shall provide the following:

1.

The applicant shall document that the proposed project wili serve a defined population group of a
religious, fraternal or ethnic nature from throughout the entire health service area or from a larger
geographic service area (GSA) proposed to be served and that includes, at a minimum, the entire
health service area in which the facility is or will be physically located.

The applicant shall document each of the following:

a.

b.

A description of the proposed religious, fraternal or ethnic group proposed to be served;
The boundaries of the GSA;

The number of individuals in the defined population who live within the proposed GSA,
including the source of the figures;

That the proposed services do not exist in the GSA where the facility is or will be located,;

That the services cannot be instituted at existing facilities within the GSA in sufficient
numbers to accommodate the group's needs. The applicant shall specify each proposed
service that is not available in the GSA's existing facilities and the basis for determining why
that service could not be provided. ‘

That at least 85% of the residents of the facility will be members of the defined population
group. Documentation shall consist of a written admission policy insuring that the
requirements of this subsection (b){2)(F) will be met.

That the proposed project is either directly owned or sponsored by, or affiliated with, the
religious, fraternal or ethnic group that has been defined as the population to be served by
the project. The applicant shall provide legally binding documents that prove ownership,
sponsorship or affiliation.

.APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 16 IN NUMERIC SEQU
'APPLICATION FORM.

 AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
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Criterion 1125.570 - Service Accessibility

1. Service Restrictions

The applicant shall document that at least one of the'following factors exists in the planning
area, as applicable:

(o]

(o]

The absence of the proposed service within the planning area;

Access limitations due to payor status of patients/residents, including, but not limited to,
individuals with LTC coverage through Medicare, Medicaid, managed care or charity
care;

Restrictive admission policies of existing providers; or

The area population and existing care system exhibit indicators of medical care
problems, such as an average family income level below the State average poverty
level, or designation by the Secretary of Health and Human Services as a Health
Professional Shortage Area, a Medically Underserved Area, or a Medically Underserved
Population.

2. Additional d.ocumentation required:

The applicant shall provide the following documentation, as applicable, concerning existing
restrictions to service access:

a. The location and utilization of other planning area service providers;

b.

Patient/resident location information by zip code;

Independent time-travel studies;

d. Cettiﬁcation of a waiting list;

e. Admission restrictions that exist in area providers;

f.  An assessment of area population characteristics that document that access problems exist;

g. Most recently published IDPH Long Term Care Facilities Inventory and Data (see
www.hfsrb.illinois.gov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS°ATTACHMENT- 17, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE -
APPLICATION FORM. : A B
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Criterion 1125.580 - Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution

1. The applicant shall provide the following information:

a. Alist of all zip code areas that are located, in total or in part, within 30 minutes normal travel
time of the project's site;

b. The total population of the identified zip code areas (based upon the most recent population
numbers available for the State of lllinois); and

c. The names and locations of all existing or approved LTC facilities located within 30 minutes
normal travel time from the project site that provide the categories of bed service that are
proposed by the project.

2. The applicant shall document that the project will not result in maldistribution of services.

3. The applicant shall document that, within 24 months after project completion, the proposed
project.

a. Wil not lower the utilization of other area providers below the occupancy standards specified
in Section 1125.210(c); and

b. Wil not lower, to a further extent, the utilization of other area facilities that are currentiy
(during the latest 12-month period) operating below the occupancy standards.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 18 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ’ ; : 5 Sy

Criterion 1125.590 - Staffing Availability

1. For each category of service, document that relevant clinical and professional staffing needs for
the proposed project were considered and that licensure and JCAHO staffing requirements can be

met.
2. Provide the following documentation:
a. The name and qualification of the person currently filling the position, if applicable; and
b. Letters of interest from potential employees; and
c. Applications filed for each position; and
d. Signed contracts with the required staff, or

e. A narrative explanation of how the proposed staffing will be achieved.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 19. IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. )
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Criterion 1125.600 Bed Capacity

-

The maximum bed capacity of a general LTC facility is 250 beds, unless the applicant documents that a larger facility
would provide personalization of patient/resident care and documents provision of quality care based on the
experience of the applicant and compliance with IDPH's licensure standards (77 Ill. Adm. Code: Chapter I,
Subchapter ¢ (Long-Term Care Facilities)) over a two-year period.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 20 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

Criterion 1125.610 - Community Related Functions

The applicant shall document cooperation with and the receipt of the endorsement of community groups in the town
or municipality where the facility is or is proposed to be located, such as, but not limited to, social, economic or
governmental organizations or other concerned parties or groups. Documentation shall consist of copies of all letters
of sup[m from those organizations.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 21, IN NUMERIC ‘éE‘QLIENTiAI:‘,ORQER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. f EE AR o 2= R

Criterion 1125.620 - Project Size

The applicant shall document that the amount of physical space proposed for the project is necessary and not
excessive. The proposed gross square footage (GSF) cannot exceed the GSF standards as stated in Appendix A of
77 ll. Adm. Code 1125 (LTC rules), unless the additional GSF can be justified by documenting one of the following:

1. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational needs,
as supported by published data or studies;

2. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an architectural
design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix A,

3. The project involves the conversion of existing bed space that results in excess square footage.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 22, IN NUMERI SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST

PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

Criterion 1125.630 - Zoning

The applicant shall document one of the following:
1. The property to be utilized has been zoned for the type of facility to be developed;
2. Zoning approval has been received; or

3. Avariance in zoning for the project is to be sought.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 23, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. : _
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. Criterion 1125.640 - Assurances

1. The applicant representative who signs the CON application shall submit a signed and
dated statement attesting to the applicant's understanding that, by the second year of
operation after the project completion, the applicant will achieve and maintain the
occupancy standards specified in Section 1125.210(c) for each category of service
involved in the proposal.

2. For beds that have been approved based upon representations for continuum of care
(Section 1125.560(a)) or defined population (Section 1125.560(b)), the facility shall
provide assurance that it will maintain admissions limitations as specified in those
Sections for the life of the facility. To eliminate or modify the admissions limitations, prior
approval of HFSRB will be required.

APFPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 24, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. : ;

Criterion 1125.650 - Modernization

1. If the project involves modernization of a category of LTC bed service, the applicant shall
document that the bed areas to be modernized are deteriorated or functionally obsolete and need
to be replaced or modernized, due to such factors as, but not limited to:

a. High cost of maintenance;
b. non-compliance with licensing or life safety codes;

¢. Changes in standards of care (e.g., private versus multiple bed rooms); or

d. Additional space for diagnostic or therapeutic purposes.

2. Documentation shall include the most recent:
a. IDPH and CMMS inspection reports; and

b. Accrediting agency reports.

3. Other documentation shall include the following, as applicable to the factors cited in the
application:

a. Copies of maintenance reports;
b. Copies of citations for life safety code violations; and

c. Other pertinent reports and data.

4. Projects involving the replacement or modernization of a category of service or facility shall meet
or exceed the occupancy standards for the categories of service, as specified in Section
1125.210(c).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION: AS ATTACHMENT- 25, | IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.,
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SPECIALIZED LONG-TERM CARE

Criterion 1125.720 - Specialized Long-Term Care — Review Criteria

This section is applicable to all projects proposing specialized long-term care services or beds.

1. Community Related Functions

Read the criterion and submit the following information:

a.

a description of the process used to inform and receive input from the public including

those residents living in close proximity to the proposed facility's location;
letters of support from social, social service and economic groups in the community;

letters of support from municipal/elected officials who represent the area where the
project is located.

2. Availability of Ancillary and Support Services

Read the criterion, which applies only to ICF/DD 16 beds and fewer facilities, and submit the
following:

a.

e.

a copy of the letter, sent by certified mail return receipt requested, to each of the day
programs in the area requesting their comments regarding the impact of the project

~ upon their programs and any response letters;

a description of the public transportation services available to the proposed residents;

a description of the specialized services (other than day programming) available to the
residents;

a description of the availability of community activities available to the facility's
residents.

documentation of the availability of community workshops.

3. Recommendation from State Departments

Read the criterion and submit a copy of the letters sent, including the date when the letters were
sent, to the Departments of Human Services and Healthcare and Family Services requesting
these departments to indicate if the proposed project meets the department’s planning
objectives regarding the size, type, and number of beds proposed, whether the project
conforms or does not conform to the department’s plan, and how the project assists or hinders
the department in achieving its planning objectives.

4. Long-term Medical Care for Children Category of Service

Read the criterion and submit the following information:

a.

b.

a map outlining the target area proposed to be served,

the number of individuals age 0-18 in the target area and the number of individuals in
the target area that require the type of care proposed, include the source documents
for this estimate;

any reports/studies that show the points of origin of past patients/residents admissions
to the facility;

Application Page 21
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f.

5. Zoning

Read the criterion and provide a letter from an authorized zoning official that verifies appropriate

zoning.

6. Establishment of Chronic Mental lliness

Read the criterion and provide the following:

a.

b.

C.

7. Variance to Computed Bed Need for Establishment of Beds for Developmentally {
Disabled Placement of Residents from DHS State Operated Beds

Read this criterion and submit the following information:

a.

describe the special programs or services proposed and explain the relationship of
these programs to the needs of the specialized population proposed to be served.

indicate why the services in the area are insufficient to meet the needs of the area
population;

documentation that the 90% occupancy target will be achieved within the first full year of

documentation of how the resident population has changed making the proposed
project necessary.

indicate which beds will be closed to a'ccommodate these additional beds.

the number of admissions for this type of care for each of the last two years.

documentation that all of the residents proposed to be served are now residents of a
DHS facility;

documentation that each of the proposed residents has at least one interested family
member who resides in the planning area or at least one interested family member
that lives out of state but within 15 miles of the planning area boundary where the
facility is or will be located; .

if the above is not the case then you must document that the proposed resident has
lived in a DHS operated facility within the planning area in which the proposed facility
is to be located for more than 2 years and ‘that the consent of the legal guardian has
been obtained; .

a letter from DHS indicating which facilities in the planning area have refused to accept
referrals from the department and the dates of any refusals and the reasons cited for
each refusal;

a copy of the letter (sent certified--return receipt requested) to each of the
underutilized facilities in the planning area asking if they accept referrals from DHS-
operated facilities, listing the dates of each past refusal of a referral, and requesting an
explanation of the basis for each refusal;

documentation that each of the proposed relocations will save the State money;

a statement that the facility will only accept future referrals from an area DHS facility if
a bed is available;

an explanation of how the proposed facility conforms with or deviates from the DHS
comprehensive long range development plan for developmental disabilities services.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-26, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ' R A S S B
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SECTION V — FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY REVIEW
Criterion 1125.800 Estimated Total Project Cost

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

e  Availability of Funds ~ Review Criteria
+ Financial Viability — Review Criteria
¢ Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be availabie and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

3,505,000 a. Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, board resolutions) as to:
N

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on
any asset from the date of applicant's submission through project
completion;

b. Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing

~ anticipated receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and
related fundraising expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c. Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of
use, and the estimated time table of receipts;
d. Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period,
5.556.929 variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated

repayment schedule) for any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the
project, including:

1. For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required
referendum or evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to
issue the bonds and evidence of the dollar amount of the issue,
including any discounting anticipated,

2. For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified
amount and interest rate;

3. For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the
expectation of making the loan in the amount and time indicated,
including the anticipated interest rate and any conditions associated with
the mortgage, such as, but not limited to, adjustable interest rates,
balloon payments, etc.;

4, For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and
conditions, including any purchase options, any capital improvements to
the property and provision of capital equipment;

5. For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and
conditions.

Application Page 23
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e. Governmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied
by a statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are
to be made available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of
the governmental unit attesting to this intent;

f. Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the
amount and time of receipt;

g. All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that
will be used for the project.

9, 061 929 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-ZT‘ IN NUMERIC SEQUENT. lA’ ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION | FORM / o,

Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

“A” Bond rating or better
All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources
The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credlt froman A
rated guarantor. :

> wN=a

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-28, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

1. The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall
provide viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and
for the first full fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project
completion. When the applicant's facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the faciiity
is @ member of a health care system that has combined or consoclidated financial statements, the system's
viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care system includes one or more hospitals, the system's
viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the applicable hospital standards.

Provide Data for Projects Classified ’ Category A or Ca,tggb,rwa (last At'hree,/years) , Category B
as: s ol e s T (Projected)

Enter Historical and/or Prolected
Years:’

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation and
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[ applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each co-
applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization, public
or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the applicant default.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 29, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a notarized
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1. That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2. That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by |
borrowing because:

A. A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained ih the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 1.5 tlmes forLTC
facilities; or

B. Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the

existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
" debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing.- The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1. That the selected form of debt financing for the projedt will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2. That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3. That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

Identify each area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost and
square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the following format
(insert after this page).

Appllcatlon Page 25
25

Page




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

July 2012 Edition

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY SERVICE
A B C D E F G H
Area Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (BxE) (G+H)

Contingency
TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

D. Projected Operating Costs

for the service.

complehon

Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT - 30, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. B ,

Appll;atlon Page 26

age 26




COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

Department (listed below) A B C D E F G H
Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sg. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Total cost
New Mod. New Circ. Mod. Circ. (AxC) (BxE) (G+H)
Nursing Care/Assited Living $ 208|$ 208| 41,964 - 1,034 - $ 8,739,584 | $215,345 | $ 8,954,929
Contingency $ 218$ 2| 41,964 - 1,034 - $ 104427 S 2573(S 107,000
TOTALS $ 211($ 211 | 41,964 - 1,034 - $ 8,844,011 | $217,918 | § 9,061,929
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'APPENDIX A

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs associated with the project. When a project or any
component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the fair market or
dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated project cost. If
the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of health care,
complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs

Site Survey and Soil Investigation

Site Preparation

Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts

Modernization Contracts

Contingencies

Architectural/Engineering Fees

Consulting and Other Fees

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction
contracts) .

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related)

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment

Other Costs To Be Capitalized

Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL | TOTAL

Cash and Securities

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS
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APPENDIX B

Related Project Costs

Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project []Yes X No
Purchase Price: $
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

] Yes X No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including operating deficits
through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target utilization specified in Part
1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $ 190,000.
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APPENDIX C
Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:
[C] None or not applicable X Preliminary
] Schematics ] Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): April 2016

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part 1130.140):
[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the contingent
“certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to CON Contingencies

XI Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

Application Page 30
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APPENDIX D

Cost/Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the depariment’s or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet

Gross Square Feet That Is:
. New . Vacated
Dept./ Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Modernized | Asls Space
CLINICAL
Total Review
NON CLINICAL

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL

Application Page 31
Page 30




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
Applicant/Co-applicant Identification including Certificate of Good
1 Standing 33-34
2 Site Ownership 35-36
3 Operating ldentity/Licensee
4 Organizational Relationships 37-39
5 Flood Plain Requirements 40-41
6 Historic Preservation Act Requirements : 42-44
General Information Requirements
10 Purpose of the Project 45-46
11 Alternatives to the Project 47-49
Service Specific - General Long-Term Care
12 Background of the Applicant 50-91
13 Planning Area Need 92-105
14 Establishment of General LTC Service or Facility 106-109
15 Expansion of General LTC Service or Facility 106-109
16 Variances
17 Accessibility 110-117
18 Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution 118-121
19 Staffing Availability 122-125
20 Bed Capacity 126-127
21 Community Relations 128-160
22 Project Size : . 161-162
23 Zoning v 163-165
24 Assurances ’ 166-168
25 Modernization ' 169-170
Service Specific - Specialized Long-Term Care
26 Specialized Long-Term Care — Review Criteria
Financial and Economic Feasibility:
27 Availability of Funds ’ 171-174
28 Financial Waiver : ’
29 Financial Viability 175-195
30 Economic Feasibility 196-205 |
APPENDICES
A Project Costs and Sources of Funds 206-207
B Related Project Costs
C Project Status and Completion Schedule
D Cost/Space Requirements 208-209
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File Number 1280-268-4

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MARCH 05, 1914, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 28TH

day of MARCH AD. 2013

Authentication #. 1308701700 .

Authenticate at: htip://iwww.cyberdriveillinais.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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CERTIFICATE OF STATUS OF EXEMPT PROPERTY
ASSESSMENT YEAR 2013
STEPHENSON COUNTY, ILLINOIS /v\

. SRR
o \

Date: January 18,2013 ‘ . "/ a8

In accordance with Section 15-10 of the Property Tax Code, Chapter 35 of the lllincis Combnfed‘s les
(35 ILCS 200/15-10), | submit this statement of status of the below described property. As propdrty
awner of a beneficial interest in said property, comporate officer, or an authorized agent, { declare lh as of
January 1, 2013, there has been no change in ownership or use of said parcel since the time exemptlion was
granted, except as noted.

Address Correction
PARKVIEW HOME FOR THE AGED
CIO GITZ DEBRA
1234 S PARK BLVD
FREEPORTIL 61032

Parcel Number: 18-13-35-477-011

Legal Description:

PT E 1/2 SE SEC 35-27-7
DOR DOCKET #85-89-61
1234 S PARK BLVD

Filing Due Date: May 1, 2013

Please Print — Abbreviate if necessary
Please make a copy for your records.

Nature of Change in Use {If Any): - /\// / )Q’

Nature of Change in Ownership (If Any): ’\j /} Q

{f any pan or parcel of the property listed as exempt is leased, loaned, or otherwise made available for profit, the
property owner, owner of a beneficial interest in said property, corporale officer, or an authorized agent shall file, with the
Chief County Assessment Office, a copy of all such leases or agreements at the lime the certificate of affidavit is filed.
Failure to file such documents shall, in the discrelion of the Chief County Assessment Officer, constitute cause to terminate
the exemption from taxation of that property, notwithstanding any other provision of this Act.

Signature of Owner/ Agent : %A’/{:"—ﬁ, dﬁ
Printed Name of Owner/ Agent : /D&L A é. —)'z_,
Daytime Telephone Number: [( ) S D2 - &) Q) ) >

NOTE: FAILURE TG FILE THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL CONSTITUTE CAUSE TO TERMINATE THE
EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION OF THIS PROPERTY.

This form must be returned to: “Exemption Renewal”
Chief County Assessment Office
50 West Douglas Street, Ste #502
Freeport, IL 61032
Phone (815)235-8260
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Applicant Information

Organizational Charts

See attached organizational chart for Parkview Home

Application Page 38 ATTACHMENT 4




Organizational Structure

i Parkview Home

e T
: Board of Directors
A -

7

A
1 Administrator:
' Debra Gitz

Business Nursing Social Activities
Office Services
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Flood Plain Map

The site is located in Panel #0180 of the Stephenson County DFIRM. The picture below is a subset of

Panel #317 which depicts the site indicated by a red rectangle. The site is not in a Flood Hazard Area.
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Illinois Historic

== Preservation Agency
| FAX (217) 782-8161

12" 1 Oid State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-history.gov

Stephenson County

Freeport :
New Addition for Skilled Nursing Beds and Assisted Living Units, Parkview Home
1234 S. Park Blvd.
IHPA Log #032051313

July 17, 2013

Christopher Dials
Revere Healthcare, Inc.
112 cary St.

Cary, II. 60013

Dear Mr. Dials:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the additional information
provided concerning the referenced project.

Cur review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
seq.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

i

Sincereiy,

C

U e vg\’k&}( Ve

Anne E. Haaker

Deputy State Historic
Precervation Officer

43

A teletypewriter for the speech/hearing impaired is available at 217-524-7128. It is not a voice or fax line.




Illinois Historic
Preservation Agency

& S S N
.. FAX (217) 782-8161
1" 1 Old State Capitol Plaza * Springfield, lilinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-history.gov

Stephenson County

Freeport
New Addition for Skilled Nursing Beds and Assisted Living Units, Parkview Home
1234 S. Park Blvd.
IHPA Log #032051313

May 29, 2013

Christopher Dials
Revere Healthcare. Inc.
112 Cary St. '
Cary, IL 60013

Dear Mr. Dials:

Thank you for requesting comments from our office concerning the possible effects of
your project on cultural resources. Our comments are required by Section 4,
Paragraph 133c21 of the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act
(20 ILCS 3420/1 et. seq.).

Our staff has reviewed the specifications of the referenced project as submitted by
your office. We cannot adequately review this proposed project until the following
additional documentation has been submitted to our Agency:

Proposed site plan for proposed undertaking showing where new addition will be
constructed, clearly labeled with the original date of construction for each
area.

In your reply, please refer to IHPA Log #032051313. If you have any further
questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

“44

A teletypewriter for the speech/hearing impaired js available at 217-524-7128. It is not a voice or fax line.
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Purpose of Project
1. Parkview Home will and currently does provide nursing services to the elderly of Freeport

and surrounding communities. However, Parkview seeks to expand its capacity as well as to
add services such as Medicare certified skilled nursing care and assisted living.

2. The market area is planning area 1 - Stephenson County lllinois.

3. Existing problems that exist that will be addressed by the proposed project include:

Residents of Parkview Home currently must receive Medicare services at another facility in
Freeport prior to returning to Parkview. By and large, these facilities have unacceptably
low Medicare Star ratings.

¢ Residents have expressed a desire to receive these services at Parkview Home.

¢ Increased capacity will allow Parkview Home to meet isolation needs of residents returning
from the hospital

4. Sources of information for ébove:

A full market research analysis was conducted by Clifton Larson Allen.

5. Detail of how the proposed project will address the above listed problems:

Parkview Home, as an existing non-profit provider of quality nursing care, seeks to address the
above problems by expanding its existing facility to provide Medicare certified skilled nursing
and rehabilitative care to its current long-term care residents returning from the hospital as well
as to residents of Freeport and surrounding communities.

6. Goals with measurable objectives and timeframes:

Serve 10 residents requiring skilled nursing and rehabilitative services and discharge to home
by 2017.
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Alternatives

Parkview Home has chosen to undertake a substantial expansion of its existing facility in Freeport,
lllinois. The new construction will total 41,964 gross square feet. The facility will contain 15 all private
skilled nursing rooms as 25 assisted living units. The total project will be constructed for $9.06 million.
The facility will be built specifically for the intended population requiring skilled nursing care. The
project will allow Parkview Home to accomplish the following:

- deliver high quality skilled nursing care in an efficient manner

- deliver high quality rehabilitative care at substantially reduced cost compared to an acute
care medical/surgical or acute care rehabilitation hospital

Do nothing

Although this alternative is no longer recognized by the Board, doing nothing was rejected due to the
restrictive size of Parkview Home, thereby prohibiting the applicant to meet the licensed skilled
nursing care needs of residents of Parkview Home and of Freeport and surrounding communities.

. Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope

The size of the facility being proposed meets the needs of the area in the most cost efficient method
possible. The project as proposed combines substantial renovation of the existing facility coupled
with new construction. The combination of renovation and new construction provides a modern
physical plant at the lowest possible cost.

An expansion of smaller size is not practical as 5 or 10 beds would require a similar expenditure as
the project for not much increase in capacity. A facility of larger size (eg 120 beds) would exceed the
need of the service area. Replacing the existing physical plant with an entirely new facility would
result in a total project cost of $20+ million. This alternative was rejected due to the cost in excess of
the combined modernization and construction proposed.

2. Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers

This was rejected because the applicant was not able to identify a suitable partner in Freeport. In
addition to Parkview Home, several facilities are licensed for skilled nursing care. A joint venture
between with a competitive would require substantial renovation of Pleasant View's physical plant,
thereby conferring no benefit when compared to the expansion and renovation of Parkview Home. .

~We estimate a total project cost of $11-12 million or more for such an alternative, presuming that all
parties could come to an agreement.

3. Developing alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project’s intended purposes

Parkview Home currently provides assisted living services, which is the primary alternative to licensed
skilled nursing beds. The expansion will improve Parkview Home's assisted living services; therefore,
this alternative setting is being developed to meet a portion of the project’s intended purposes.

4. Utilizing other LTC resources that are available to serve all ora portion of the population
proposed to be served by the project.

Utilizing other licensed skilled nursing facilities was addressed in option 2 above. OQutside of these
facilities, home health care and adult day health care agencies are already utilized by area hospitals.
However, these home and community based alternatives do not meet the need for a high quality
provider of 24-hour nursing, rehabilitation, and supervision in @ modern facility in Freeport.
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Caring for a patient of this acuity would require bringing staffing, equipment, and supplies into the
home setting, coupled with frequent transportation to and from the physician’s office, therapy, and so
on. We believe that Parkview Home's provision of 24-hour skilled nursing and rehabilitation services
is the most efficient method of service delivery, but lack the ability to analyze these costs. As such,
this alternative was rejected.
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PARRVIEWY

April§2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board

525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freepart

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against Parkview Home or against
any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of

the Certificate of Need Application.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

IMScgen

eather McPherson
1720 Hance Drive
Freeport, IL 61032

April §,2013
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that Heather McPherson

known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

mreo:__‘éﬂﬁ/« [ 6 2003

Notary Publ@FFICIAL SEAL
AMY R KAISER

Seal:

1234 South Park Boulevard

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

AV PAARNCQINN CYDIDEQNR MR

1Y)

Freeport, Hlinois 61032

Telephone 815-232-8612



April 5,2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against Parkview Home or against
any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of

the Certificate of Need Application.

Thank you.

Sincerely, _ _
\MM— 1550 W. Stephenson, Freeport, It 61032

v
/Gregory . Dunham Address

April 5,2013
Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS.

COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

7
The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that (9 Y e 9 bg N \’\am

known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above. ~

o 5)>  Phdasd D

Notary Public

Seal:




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.2).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the ﬁhng of the Certificate of Need
Apphcatlon

Thank you.

Sincerely,

0% S, fark B vc, Fffﬁpo*-} JL[//OBQ

Name Address

o2z |13

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
. ) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public m and for the above county and state certifies Ihathng L., L&SJ an
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: 45223/ )3 m/&é‘

Not(?/ blic

OFFICIAL SEAL
QEBRA t,iTZ
Notary Public — 8t g cf [Iinsis
My Commission Expircs 712,
i 2913

P SR PR

T PRI

B -
1234 Sout_h Park Boulevard o Freeport, Illinois 61032 ® Telephone 815-232-8612



PARKVIEW

Gy o
.

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman ,

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Ficor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.2).3)B has been taken against .
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,

directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the ﬁlmg of the Certificate of Need

Application.

Thank you.

Sincerely, ' o ' o s |
_édﬂ?_%m KA/ Q5 [/ @&w St ;/‘—Q’f‘”"' 7,@:%

Address é/og }

H-G-20/2

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The under51gned a otary pubhc n and for the abovc county and stale certifies that g ){,U% F / ﬁt/‘

known to me to b )J\e same person whose name is signed above.

@//3 C:}{«(’@ gf’

Notary Public

DATED:

Seal:

GEBAA GITZ
Notary Public — St 1“3
“ﬂ(‘ﬁ - -.

isgicn Ly
‘\fy Con. ’__,,,_ o ;—W’*’"‘\ m:@:ﬂw

[ STV

“SEFIGIAL SEAL %
”'10;

5%

1234 Souch Park Boulevard hd Freeport, lllinois 61032 - " Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).5)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home, -
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need
Application. ,

Thank you.

Smcerely, |
z%% ) ;LT' 77 /?o)fa/ Oa[s B', - /"r’r(}?ﬂh/’ e

Name ? Address G103 2_
4fe 13
Date L
STATE OF ILLINOIS Y
)SS

COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and ior the above county and state cemﬁec that _‘ J A 2; ﬁl /C‘C-/

known to me to be the same person w hose name is signed above.

DATED: jé&/_/& 7 — @:(/é%

Notary Public
Seal:  aa mus Bt ettt ety
OFFICIAL SEAL ,
CESRA 672 [
L tFublic - State of litinoish
Vo e s 7293 8
P S TR R A RS e \

S

1234 South Park Boulevard ® .Freeport, lllinois 61032 . Telephone 815-232-8612



PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

" 1llinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor '
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.2).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need
Application.

Thank you.

Sincerely, .
/MQW - //65 ﬁ@/d [l Dr. /:'rtef’(fr'é ZC. (ro32

Name . . Address

L/L?//z

Date -

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The unders1gned a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that Zcﬂﬂﬁ-\LI\ ﬂ (/‘afb"'- ’\
known to me to be the same person whose name 1s 51gned above.

DATED: 4 I) 4// 13 . C:B’Méﬁé’

Notary Public

Seal:

e Boeiine® ot e TS s e Doty

J f7Fi"eC AL SEAL
) DEBRA i

Notury Public - St .t@ of liligois
My Commission Expires %_ﬁd
PRIRGRIEGp C I TP TR0 G

”
PR RGP EIUTGTT

: 6o
1234 50th Park Boulevard ® - TFreeport, lllinois 61032 * Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Tllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adve:se action as defined under 1110.23().a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any healib care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within thtze years preceding the filing of the € emﬁcate of Need

Application.

Thank you.

Pt

10 20 V- Wese L, /”%/M G oz~

Name
1/ 4/

Address

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies LhaléO{«a M ) )‘10»( —S

known to me to je the same person whose naine is signed above.

DATED: L,) y

Seal:

Brs BrOuaid
P
PP,

OFFICIAL SEAL
DEBRA [ITZ

”y CC raicchon X

. i g Vl’r‘“"‘ -““ s aas

1234 South Park Boulevard

TN Dh-‘“‘
| nozary Public — S /4)&

0157

el

Freeport, Nllinois 61032

Nétary Public

-~

Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,

directly or indirectly, within three vears precedmg the filing of the Certificate of Need
Apphcat10n

Thank you.

Sincerely,

3943 DQm\'Dv Treeport 1. 103D

Address

1913

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and fof the abové county and state certifies ‘thatjt; a1yl LLJL ) O S
known to me to be the same person whose name 1s signed above. ' '

DATED: LJ/ 7/ / /3 | %/Mdz-

Notary Public

Seal:

g

OFFICIAL SEAL
OEBRA £ITZ

Notary Public — Stugef Hinsis
My Camnvissicn Expires “Q%l).i
T P SR IE A e

P i g ‘e g

| Q> .
1234 South Park Boulevard ®  TFreeport, lllinois 61032 o Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jetterson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230:a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need
App11cat10n

Thank you.
Sincerely,
- 2o pm@a?bz, Faesroec ((
€ - ~ Address ' -
(4 / =
Date
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary pubhc in and for the above county and state certifies tha S-)_’g\ﬂ z ;g o 0 c_.//

known to me to be the same person whose name 1s signed above.

DATED: Lé//qj/L | | %:/Lﬁ_/kﬁ)—

Notary Public
Seal: A

r »
I SEAL L

ooy B - 1

r:_jp "\3 { liTZ >

R TR RO R NI

N >
s ) Aal)2E
e i FY P ™~

@3

1234 South Park Boulevard ®  Treeport, lllinois 61032 b Telebhone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need
Apphcatlon

Thank you.

w2y //af/m lewcor/ 7L

Name - Address o é /52

7-7-/3

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that@ Obr—@rl’) ”\-»5 .

known to me to be 7& same person whose name is signed above.

/L& ‘ ‘ﬁ%ﬁfm%

PP W WP W, W

OFFICIAL SEAL
DEBF’E A "T.’iETZ

DATED:

cH

1234 South Park Boulevard ®  Freeport, lllinois 61032 b Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761 '

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.2).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need
Application.

Thank you.

WJ’ JRT (.

Address

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
_ )SS,
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in: and for the above county and state cerl1ﬁe< that l ) g0kt e im
known to me to be the same person whose name 1s signed above.

DATED: '75///7’///3 . | %@

Nota Public

Seal: e e S PP PPN
OFFICIAL SEAL
DEBRA tiTZ
Notary Public - Statg of INinois

f My Cormission Expires - ()%

PPN G

@5

1234 South Park Boulevard o Freeport, Hlinois 61032 ® . Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freepdﬁ

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need
Application.

Thank you.

St rely, M ‘
a 340 S jmk Blod Bl Ti bO32
Name o Address ’ ! .
H-9-(3 )
Date
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies thd@ét\') y &A 5 ‘\-—ccn /‘_oc,Q,
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: l—-;l// ﬁ// 13 ‘ | %ﬂg/&a@é

Notary Public —

Seal:

PP W Y
PP .
PR P N

§ T OFFICIAL SEAL
' GEBRA LITZ

Motary Public — 5t o i Hipois;
4 My Corraission Expires 2l2q/)%
ﬂW;@v“‘

W‘G&:mﬂz?w% -

/

ol

1234 South Park Boulevard U Freeport, lllinois 61032 * Telephone 815-252-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110 230.a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need .
Application.

Thank yotl.

Sincerely, ‘

i ﬂ‘@wo/% Murz cdate Kl
4.9-13 7 mecm/ 61030

Date ‘

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary pubhc 1z and for the ab()ve county and state cemﬁes that K %\“@O LS
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: 17[/ )q/ 15 %M’gfé—

Notary Public

Seal: .

N P N
o Fertiin

OFFICIAL SEAL

w EORA LET

LIE e d )
’ J!D
mpa)i]

#5 G R

(1

1234 South Park Boulevard Freeport, lllinois 61032 hd Telephone 815-232-8612




April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against Parkview Home or against
any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of

the Certificate of Need Application.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

OFFICIAL SEAL

!
4
| DEBRA GilTZ { .
Notary Public ~ State of linoish %’
My Commissicn Expires‘%j’ ’

rpr,

3




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Rewew Board
525 West Jefferson St Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need
Apphcatlon

Thank you. ‘
Sincerely; _ ' ‘
é{i 4 Mok 50 fe lesr
Nartfe 7 / Address ,
/%éépazr o,
Y-22-13 &/632
Date ,
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

_ ySS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON }

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that G @rf\g, }L\) < )
known to me to be the same person whose name 1s signed above.

patep: 423 )12 | %ﬁ%‘ |
o - | Notary Public |

Seal: B Rttt o etttk i
OFFICIAL SEAL
DEBRA &iTZ

i St of tingis
s AJ2=2)2

PRGN

@7

1234 South Park Boulevard - e Freeport, Illinois 61032 d 'Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freepoit

Please be advised that no adveise action as defined under 1110 23G.a).3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need

Application.

Thank you.

8093 Timbu 11 '72@/3

Address

Date / . /

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that ﬁa Yk "y mQL‘C—p‘w .
known to me to be the same persou whose name is signed above.

DATED: ‘—r/[/})’l))B . % /g'-z—'

\lotarv ry Public

Seal: - ‘AAAAAA,‘A‘AA;.AAA
OFFICIAL SEAL
ODEBRA IITZ

Notary Public — Stat of Hinois;
My Commission Expires i |
PP FGEFIF P

P

7o

1234 South Park Boulevard . Freeport, Illinois 61032 b Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freepert

Please be advised that no adverse action as defined under 1110.230.a).3)B has been taken against -
Parkview Home or against any health care facility owned or operated by Parkview Home,

directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the Certificate of Need

Apphcatlon

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(ot Eun B Aufen Lc,“ gw&ﬂzum

Name ' Address

gl

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that (o] I‘ fn CC -
known to me to be the same person whose name 1s signed above. '

DATED: L/L) 2/9’//_3 % /ﬂ%
! 4 | otary Public

A s e Lt e o e R g et matl e at

OFFICIAL SEAL

CEBRA LITZ '

Notary Public — St iip cf {linois
My Corrission Expires _L_ SE.

PRGN

71

1234 South Park Boulevard L Freeport, lllinois 61032 - Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galasse, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Scrvices Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Fioor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freepeit

Please be advised that no adverse action as defincd inder 1119.230.a) 3)B has been taken against
Parkview Home or against any health care tacility owned or operated by Parkview Home,
directly or indirectly, within three vears preceding the iling of the Certificate of Need
Application. ' ‘

Thank you.

SS

%&&f@mmw@mﬁ 02l

STATE OF ILLINOIS 3
)SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

DA.T}VED:._ 6//Of[ 3 '

‘-_77;\

1234 South Park Boulevard . Freeport, lllinois 61032 o Telephone 815-232-8612
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PARKVIEW

April5,2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board

525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

lauthorize the lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the lllinois Department of Public Health to obtain access to

information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted in this permit application regarding the
requirements of the Background of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which

the State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

MWWM/\

Hehther McPherson
1720 Hance Drive

Freepon, IL 61032
April 5,2013

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
}ss.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that Heather McPherson

known to me to be the same person whose name is signed ali%

DATED: 40’ J S2or3

Notary Public

1234 South Park Boulevard

My B g,

OFFICIAL SEAL
AMY R KAISER

Freeport, lllinois ZIO.'SZ

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES05/26/13

PPN
SAVAAAAAAANS

Telephone 815-232-8612




April5, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, [L 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

tauthorize the {llinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of Public Health to obtain access to
information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted in this permit application regarding the
requirements of the Background of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which
the State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

rd \ 1550 W. Stephenson, Freeport, IL 61032
Gregory A. Dunham Address

April 5,2013
Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that ( ; AN 69 ° Y /D"‘Y\ )” S~

known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: ‘ﬂll ) {/}, > %@
7

‘Notary Public

i e e

Seal: . S A e A A e
. .

d',:
iy

i ) e ed e

Notary Public — St g of liiincis
My Cormission Expires . 4

S

PP TGP

S




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Fac111t1es & Services Review Board and the 1llinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentat1on or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
205 R Par I< Eﬂrd P/rwefDDr‘" .LLéa/OBGJ
Name Address
H4/232 / 13
Date
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that Cy/)’)cy «q ) L e §$ma r\
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above. : ,

DATED: %/423 223 - m@ﬁ‘

Notary Public

Seal: T Attt ot o ria
OFFICIAL SEAL
OEBRA iITz

Notary Public — State, cf liiincis
My Comraission Expires. 77 &215

i e S 2

16

1234 Soutlh Park Boulevard ° Freeport,‘ Ilinois 61032 - ® Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

fg«ﬂ; /')’JM L ps W0, /é//-w 54 ;MJ//’%

Address é /022 —
4-G 2013 | | | | | |

Date
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that %g__’—éa "—’—e/l (Q—(/‘ .

known to me to be t}7 same person whose name is signed above.

a3 | W

DATED:

Seal:
1" OFFICIAL SEAL E
STETTALITZ ;
Z“s : ‘7* cf H'tnocs:
\ . L, “)
S ) ) £

7

1234 South Park Boulevard L Freeport, Illinois 61032 i Telephbne 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Fioor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the 1llinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

&/ﬂ ’?% | 297?’/?%/&4/;& kmmfrz

Name : Address

L/U/f | | - 4’032‘

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The under51gned a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that ( QAY' 2 A L " /C_ L

known to me to be the same person whose name 15 signed above.

DATED: %Lﬂ? / I %Aﬁ&%:_

Seal: o
o GFEFICIAL EA‘

DEGRA ATZ t

AR, Y Pu slie — State,cf Lknois »

iﬁ«y Cer isdiun BXpl l ,,)_)2_;

g

1234 South Park Boulevard d Freeport, lllinois 61032 b Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Seconc Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Fac:lities & Services Review Board and ihe Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to cbtain any additional documentat:on or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.
Since_rely,

) a QM\»M //05— 00/(11://0»-. F,‘eap‘"ﬁ Ié 6/031
Name 1 Address .. - 7 o

99/13
Date ' -
STATE OF ILLINOQIS )
}SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a 110iary public in and “or the above cbﬁ.nty and state cerufies thai Lt /)ch:\L;\ ﬂ . L& 2 A n—
known to me to be ﬂ7 same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: ’—/ a / 13 %_
[/ Notary Public .

Seal: oy

DEBRA GITZ

pMutary Pubtic - St atg of Hinocis:
My Cor.rafssion Expires:.Z;Z,‘._q AL 38

AP EP fPATRE LI R

PPN

19

1234 South Park Boulevard ) Freeport, Hlinois 61032 ° Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, 1. 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

T authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(M’Q\A)M Jo2o V. Meeo . FWILQ(? Lross

Name -Address

1/ 3/

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies Lhatéé‘b(‘o} w , )” / M.J' .
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: 0/'/ / 12 | | - M@

Notary Public

Seal: i OFFICIAL SEAL

UEBRA OITZ

Roterw Prt s SEetoye! ol
7R

A

1234 South Park Boulevard L Freeport, lllinois 61032 ® Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Iilinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentatlon or mformatlon which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to thns subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

RN DC\‘(@Y\ Br F(m VL b33

Address
Date
STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON ) o
| | . Lo $
The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that~"D & y?-¥1 € Y2 )N ‘/‘

known to me to b? ;?e same person whose name is signed above.

q/Ja - Y

Notary Public /

DATED:

Seal: oo cforaCiuastn P UOA
- ¥ OFFICIAL SEAL

OESRA LITZ
Notary PL Blio — St o.of linois
My Cei djon G e L) 2LI2.

i Bt et o % SRR g f e

AP Ry GG

71

1234 South Park Boulevard ® . TFreeport, Illinois 61032 b Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, 1L 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
-of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information Wthh the
State Board or Agency finds pertment to this subsection.

Thank you.

P, |

$ B 2‘0 Tage Coost D’L mCPoQ"(L
Nam% ) Address

4o (2 |

Date

Sincerely,

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that ; S:Lé 4] z ’__,u.,_( g&d(// »

known to me to b7he same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: 9 / /2 M&%\N
: Notary Pubhc .

Seal:

sl R Sl ey

OFF!LAAL Q'EAL
DERR ‘\ . ’T—'
Notary Public o )

Ny Commiscion [Z (DS 1

G SRR ST | S

i

: : g\ 9
1234 South Park Boulevard L Freeport, Illinois 61032 ®  Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, 1L 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Iilinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
// /(/ A/gf/mj %/;eéﬂ// _Z‘L
Name ‘ _ ‘Address
/- 7-13
Date
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that M S

known to me to b7 the same person whose name is signed above.

@/ )3 | @/M dé

Notary Public

DATED:

Seal:

anFat e o

g>

1234 South Park Boulevard = ®  Freeport, Illinois 61032 ®  Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL. 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the 1llinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
W Qb M .Qa»zr?é,afﬂz.&ﬂa(/’//
: Address '
-9 1=
Date
STATE OF ILLINOIS )y
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )
The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies hm L)au y){)quﬂ / €.—

known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

4/4/La %d)é’

Notary Public

Seal:

OFFICIAL ‘SEAL
GEBRA {ITZ

{ Notary Public - St ¢f linois)

| My Comnmission Expires %‘7 )

L )15

PRI UM CPATUPITVIN _ AGE

PR~

g

1234 South Park Boulevard ° Freeport, lllinois 61032 o Telephone 815-232-8612




| PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL. 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

&QMO & //W (340 S. ok Bl EpF IL Geo3z

Name Address
“4-2-(3

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies tha’tDaL&LQ, A é J:c en” Q&

known to me to be the same person whose name 1s signed above.

DATED: 4{/ @7 / /3 % d':%/

Notary Public

Seal:

OFFICIAL SEAL
OEBRA UilTZ
No~ary Pubhc - S‘ atg of lI

iincis

PRGOSy

S

1234 South Park Boulevard 4 Freeport, lllinois 61032 b Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport
I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Iilinois Department of

Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background

of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the

State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

e 4.0 Y= " Fomeddon It 61030

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that & 6 Yoo )C_-,S
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: ‘72) //l o) %éﬂj:'
r 7 Notary Public 5_/

Seal:
T OFFICIAL SEAL
CEGRA UITZ
!\i )».A Y 5__ I'U'}!]" — f’ ;‘"\ f 1\ '3\,!8:
. 7 ;,47})3:,

86

1234 South Park Boulevard o Freeport Hlinois 61032 ®  Telephone 815-232-8612




April9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the lllinois Department of Public Health to obtain access to
information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted in this permit application regarding the
requirements of the Background of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which
the State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection. ‘

Thank you.

Sincerely,

\/jﬁugéwu\xkﬁﬂm ;%/q/}-%

PP W .

OFFICIAL SEAL
CEDRA LITZ

Notary Public — Site of fliinois
My Comsiission Expires .2

o am g o

Bretee I
4)9)) 3 =

PPN GF

€7




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Tllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the 1llinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

Sincerely, - | : T |
. ,éé K %/Z N © Y Clesr
2me < Address
o2 /3 v /%Zm” < //5/438

Date

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the above county and state certifies that | ;: 9; 3 Z:); Ve )<
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above. -

DATED: ‘1{7} )—97—/ /3 | @YM/@z;“

Notary Public

Seal:

Y et S N e O ey S Do et i

OFFICIAL SEAL
VEBRA 4iTZ

Notary Public — Siate of lilinois

My Commission Expires ._7 J

L e G Rt Vg i

@ 1
AP GTTPF

¢E

1234 South Park Boulevard . Freeport, lllinois 61032 . Telepho_ne 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2012

Dale Galassie, Chairman _

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL. 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board 2ad the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain anv additional documentation or mformatlon which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

Thank you.

m/wJAf -

Address

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

The undersigned, a nolary public 1 and for the above county and state cemﬁes that L @-‘l’bﬂ mb:Q’—C-o»)—}"
known o me to be the same person whose name is signed above

Notarv Public

Seal:

A N

P WU

OFFICIAL SEAL
OEBRA t;iTZ

e
<1

1234 Sout;h Park Boulevard i Freeport, lllinois 61032 d Telephone 815-232-8612

PGP




PARRVIEWY

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor -
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Iilinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of’
Public Health to obtain access to information in order to verify any documentation or
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information Wthh the
State Board or Agency finds pertment to this subsection. ' ‘

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(e Fo _ 4249 Aodune borr | %m.c&wcy

\ 4

Narme Address

Hag| 1=,

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

Date

The undersigned, a notary public in and for the.above county and state certifies that C'Q n v:,z‘/QC{/n A
known to me to be the same person whose name is signed above.

DATED: ‘11') )—-y//B \ _
/ / Notary Public 3

Seal NS O P

OFFICIAL SEAL
QEL.)H‘M At )ﬁTcg
Notary Public — S ’s‘: rl nons
My Cormmissicn En") &5

Lk o d RN TG

rvvvvf'v

Ge
1234 South Park Boulevard - ® * Freeport, lllinois 61032 d Telephone 815-232-8612




PARKVIEW

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chainman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL. 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain access to informaticn in order to verify any documentationor
information submitted in this permit application regarding the requirements of the Background
of Parkview Home Criteria, or to obtain any additional documentation or information which the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection. '

D Wtz Lo Sroport 7 Gracs

Kddress

STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
) SS.
COUNTY OF STEPHENSON )

known to me to be the same person vxhoqe name 1s 51gn i above

DATED: 6/ / 0 /

Seal:

1234 South Park Boulevard = @ Freeport, lllinois 61032 b Telephone 815-232-8612 .
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Criterion 1125.530 — Planning Area Need

1.

Bed Need Determination 1125.530(a)

According to the Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations 2011,
or “2011 Inventory”, a bed need exists in Planning Area 1 — Stephenson County. The bed need
stands at 2 beds as of the 2011 Inventory. '

As of the latest update to 2011 Inventory of LTC Facilities, this planning area has the following
need/(surplus):

83 bed surplus

Although the 15 beds established by the project is not in conformance with the projected bed
need, the de minimis number of beds requested will not exacerbate the surplus substantially.
Including the proposed project’s 15 beds, there will be an increase in the calculated surplus to 98
beds as a result of the project.

The relevant pages of the 2011 Inventory and the latest update are included as Attachment 13
Iitem 1. ‘

Service to Planning Area Residents 1125.530(b)

The applicant attests that over 50% of projected residents of the long term care facility will come
from Planning Area 1 - Stephenson County.

The primary service area for this project is Planning Area 1 — Stephenson County. The
secondary market is those residents residing within a 30-minute drive time of the facility. As the
proposed project expands capacity by 15 beds, Parkview Home will provide necessary long-term
care services to the primary and secondary service areas.

The ZIP code listing and planning area map are provided in Attachment 13 Item 2.

Projected Referrals 1125.540(d)

FHN Memorial Hospital estimates referrals to long-term care facilities at 783 patients in the year
ending December 31, 2012. Furthermore, FHN Memorial Hospital estimates referrals to
Parkview Home to be 6-12 per year.

A letter from FHN Memorial Hospital that attest to the total number of prospective residents
referrals is attached as Attachment 13 ltem 3. A letter from FHN Memorial Hospital
documenting these referrals are attached as in the following section as Attachment 14 Item 3.
The originals of these letters were sent directly to the HFSRB and cannot be included in this
application. Copies are provided herein.

The project received letters of support from physicians pledging 28-45 referrals per year. A total
of 4 physician letters were received for this project. These letters are provided as Attachment 13
Item 4. Additional physician letters were received that pledge support for the project but did not
detail the number of referrals. These letters are included in Attachment 21.
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8/20113

- ZIP Code Radius Finder and Search

Zip Code Radius Finder and Calculator

25 mile radius of 61032, FREEPORT, IL

LE«Jprintable Version -

&=e Driving Distance & Directions

Get the U.S. ZIP Code Database

Add the Radius Finder tool to your website

www.zip-codes.comvzip-code-radius-finder . asp?SN=distance&S0O=ASC 8zip1=610328zipMilesLow=0&zipMilesHig h=25&country=0&print=true

# Zip ¥A City ¥A County ¥4 St ¥4 Country Distance ¥&

1 61032 FREEPORT STEPHENSON IL us 0.00 miles L
2 61013 CEDARVILLE STEPHENSON IL us 3.44 miles =
3 61027 ELERQY STEPHENSON IL us 6.65 miles L= ]
4 61018 DAKOTA STEPHENSON IL us 7.31 miles iy
5 61067 RIDOTT STEPHENSON IL us 8.16 miles it
6 61050 MC CONNELL STEPHENSON IL us 8.85 miles it
7 61007 BAILEYVILLE OGLE IL us 9.00 miles iy
8 61070 ROCK CITY STEPHENSON IL us 10.07 miles L= 3
9 61060 ORANGEVILLE STEPHENSON IL us 10.30 miles =
10 (61048 LENA STEPHENSON IL us 10.96 miles ity
11 :61062 PEARL CITY STEPHENSON IL us 11.54 miles [ =
12 :61039 GERMAN VALLEY STEPHENSON IL us 11.87 miles i
13 :61019 DAVIS STEPHENSON IL us 12.54 miles i
14 :61078 SHANNON CARROLL IL us 12.79 miles iy
15 (61089 WINSLOW STEPHENSON IL us 13.66 miles ity
16 61044 KENT STEPHENSON IL us 13.71 miles iy
17 {61030 FORRESTON OGLE IL us 14.37 miles i
18 61063 PECATONICA WINNEBAGO IL us 14.89 miles iy
19 61077 SEWARD WINNEBAGO IL us 15.19 miles L
20 61047 LEAF RIVER OGLE IL us 16.15 miles L
21 61046 LANARK CARROLL IL us 17.47 miles L)
22 53550 JUDA GREEN WI us 18.19 miles L
23 :61088 WINNEBAGO WINNEBAGO IL us 18.36 miles i
24 :61024 DURAND WINNEBAGO IL us 19.03 miles iy
25 ;53522 BROWNTOWN GREEN wI us 19.19 miles Suiy
26 61059 NORA JO DAVIESS IL us 19.26 miles L]
27 53566 MONROE GREEN WI us 19.83 miles iy
28 61085 STOCKTON JO DAVIESS IL us 20.91 miles [ =
29 61087 WARREN JO DAVIESS IL us 21.07 miles . L
30 :61054 MOUNT MORRIS OGLE IL us 21.17 miles =i
31 ;53587 SOUTH WAYNE LAFAYETTE WI us 22.37 miles L
32 :61053 MOUNT CARROLL CARROLL IL us 22.82 miles iy
33 61010 BYRON OGLE IL us 23.12 miles i
34 :61064 POLO OGLE IL us 23.24 miles =iy
35 61079 SHIRLAND WINNEBAGO IL us 23.65 miles i
36 61051 MILLEDGEVILLE CARROLL IL us 23.78 miles in
37 53520 BRODHEAD GREEN WI us 23.97 miles iy
38 61101 ROCKFORD WINNEBAGO IL us 24.72 miles iy
39 61102 ROCKFORD WINNEBAGO IL us 24.87 miles iy
# Zip City Count\g\rr e St Country Distance

12
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April 15, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Mllinots Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mt. Galassie:
I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home's Certificate of Need Application.

As Chief Executive Officer of FHN Memorial Hospital, I am familiar with the need to ensure
quality health care for a growing population of elderly residents.

Our hospital draws patients from the communities to be served by Parkview Home of Freeport,
NMinois. Being able to discharge our patients to licensed nursing facility beds closer to home is a
surcly desired goal for elderly patients and the families that carc for them.

Our hospital referred 783 patients to area long term care facilities in 2012. Approximately 7% of
patients referred to licensed nursing care are from Freeport, and the remaining 28% are from
surrounding communities.

We anticipate that Parkview Home will become a discharge destination for some of our patients,
and we look forward to the increased access to high quality long term care that will be provided as a
result of Parkview Home’s proposed project.

We would anticipate referning 6 to 12 patients annually to Parkview Home within a 24 month
period after the project is completed.

These projected patient referrals:

* Do not exceed our Hospital’s total discharges to long term care during the time period
referenced above. '

* Have not been used to support another pending or approved CON application.

Sincerely, CEQO’s Notanzed Signaturc:

Michael R. Perry
CEO

MRP/kt
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Opid 152213

Chairman Dale Galassie

Nlinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761 '

RE: Projected and Historicai Referrals
Parkview Home of Freeport .

As a physician serving Freeport and surrounding communities, | intend to utilize the new
15-bed addition for Parkview Home, a 30-bed licensed nursing facility located in
Freeport, lllinois. ‘ :

| estimate that after the project is completed, | will refer approximately 8‘0
patients annually to Parkview Home in the twenty-four months following its completion.
These patients would come from within Health Service Area 1, Stephenscn County,
where the facility is located. R

In the past twelve months, | have referred approximately patients to other long-
term care facilities. The ZIP code of residence of those patients is not readily available,

“but my practice serves primarily patients in the immediate area-

| verify that, to the best of my knowledge, | have not used the above-mentioned
referrals to support another pending CON anplication for a long-term care facility.

77

Sincerely,

Allen Workman, MD
FHN Family Healthcare Center

3001 Highland View Drive Y SV PP PP S PPN
Freeport, IL 61032 OFFICIAL SEAL

QCEBRA £ilTZ

Notary Public - State, of [ljinois
My Cormission Expires [
—~

L e o " o 4

[0




Chairman Dale Galassie

lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761 )

RE: Projected and Historical Referrals
Parkview Home of Freeport

As a physician serving Freeport and surrounding communities, | intend to utilize the new
15-bed addition for Parkview Home, a 30-bed licensed nursing facility located in
Freeport, lllinois. ' '

[ estimate that after the project is completed, | will refer approximately {0 _
patients annually to Parkview Home in the twenty-four months foilowing its completion.
These patients would come from within Health Service Area 1, Stephenson County,
where the facility is located. ‘

In the past twelve months, | have referred approximately 5/ patients to other long-
term care facilities. The ZIP code of residence of those patients is not readily available,
~ but my practice serves primarily patients in the immediate area.

| verify that, to the best of my knowledge, | have not used the above-mentioned
referrals to support ancther pending CON application for a leng-term care facility.

P OO W W W W

OFFICIAL SEAL
OEBRA ilTZ

Notary Public — St ite of lilinois
1 My Commissicn Cxpires /= f

LS

P e e o e o

O.
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AN FHN

04/10/2013

Chairman Dale Galassie

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson St.

2nd Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Projected and historical referrals and Parkview Home of Freeport

Dear Mr. Galassie:

As a2 physician serving Freeport and the surrounding communities, I intend to
utilize the new 15-bed addition for Parkview Home, a 30-bed licensed nursing
facility located in Freeport, Illinois.

I estimate that after the project is completed, I will refer approximately 6
to 10 patients annually to Parkview Home in the 24 months following its
completion. These patients would come from within health service area 1,
Stephenson County, where the facility is located.

I verify that to the best of my knowledge, I have not used the above-
mentioned referrals to support another pending CON application for a long-
term facility.

Sincerely, -

Vivek Mehta, MD

VM/MedQ Job #: 15251/558899142
DD: 04/10/2013 14:26:47
DT: 04/11/2013 14:54:02

PPN, W .

PP W W,

OFFICIAL SEAL
GEBRA GITZ

L g

Py B

Family Healthcare Center
1036 W. Stephenson Street, Freeport, Illinois 61032
Phone: 815-599-6000 Toll Free: 877-484-8084
Website: www.fhn.org

ORIGINAL

Lo¢

Nozary Public — State of | linois
My Commissicn Expires - 22
E TSI RA N
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AN FHN

Chairman Dale Galassie

Illinois Health Facilities and Service Review Board
525 W. Jefferson St., 2nd Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Projected and historical referrals, Parkview Home of Freeport

Dear Mr. Galassie:

As a physician serving Freeport and surrounding communities, I intend to
utilize the new 15-bed addition for Parkview Home, a 30-bed licensed nursing
facility located in Freeport, Illinois.

I estimate that after the project is completed I will refer approximately 15

patients annually to Parkview Home in the 24 months following its completion.
These patients would come from within health service area number 1 Stephenson
County where the facility is located.

In the past 12 months I have referred approximately 50 patients to other
long-term facilities. The zip code of residence of those patients is not
readily available but my practice serves primarily patients in the immediate
area.

I verify that to the best of my knowledge, I have not used the above-
mentioned referrals to support another pending CON application for a long-
term care facility.

Sincerely,

Larry K. Brinkman, MD

LKB/MedQ Job #: 2421/558770502
DD: 04/10/2013 17:30:05
DT: 04/10/2013 18:21:31

“OFFICIAL SEAL
LAURA KOON
Notary Public, State of Ifnols
My Commission Expires 9-30-13

Family Healthcare Center — Burchard Hills
1010 West Fairway Drive, Freeport, Illinois 61032
Phone: 815-599-6000 Toll Free: 877-484-8084
Website: www.fhn.org

ORIGINAL

(9§
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Criterion 1125.540 Service Demand — Establishment of General Long Term Care

1. N/A

2. A letter from FHN Memoriél Hospital that attest to the total number of prospective residents are
attached previously as Attachment 13 Item 3.

3. FHN Memorial Hospital estimates referrals to long-term care facilities at 783 patients in the year
ending December 31, 2012. Furthermore, FHN Hospital estimates referrals to Parkview Home of
Freeport to be 6-12 per year. To support the need for this project, project referrals from FHN
Memorial Hospital is attached as Attachment 14 item 3.

4. As documented in the letters, these referrals have not been used to support another pending or

approved CON application.
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April 15, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

lllinois Fealth Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Sprningficld, lllinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassic:

FHIN Memorial Hospital referred 783 patients to area long term care facilities in 2012, The
attachment lists these referrals by ZIP code of patient’s residence:

Sincerely,

Michael R. Perry
CEO

MRP/kt

CEO’s Notarized Signature:
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Criterion 1125.570 Service Accessibility

1. Service Restrictions

Although there is not a total absence of the proposed service, general long-term care beds, and a bed
surplus of 83 beds has been identified in the IDPH Inventory of Long Term Care Facilities 2011 inclusive
of the latest update, there is a lack of quality facilities serving Freeport. As noted in the State Board
Staff Report for Project No. 12-014, only one 5 star facility is available — Freeport Memorial Hospital’s
26-bed unit. Therefore, residents of Parkview Home have no desire to choose any other facility for

Medicare services.

2. Additional Documentation

a. The location and utilization of other planning area service providers is provided as Attachment
17 Item 1. Source: State Board Staff Report on Project No. 12-014 for the June 5, 2012 meeting
of the HFSRB Pages 5-6.

Patient/resident location information is provided as Attachment 17 ltem 2.

Independent time-travel studies are not applicable.

Certification of a waiting list is not applicable.

An assessment of admission restrictions at area providers is not applicable.

An assessment of area population characteristics is not applicable.

The most recently published IDPH Long Term Care Facilities Inventory and Data was previously
provided as Attachment 13 item 1. '

m o oo o
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Star

Facility City Rating Beds Occupancy
Freeport Rehab & Healthcare Freeport 1 143 58.6 %
Parkview Home. Freeport N/A 30 729 %
Freeport Memorial Hospital ~ Freeport 5 26 60.4 %
Provena St. Joseph Ctr. Freeport 2 120 88.7 %
Stephenson Nursing Ctr. Freeport 3 162 70.6 %
Lena Living Ctr. Lena 1 92 90 %
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of December 31, 2012

A A |

1 Nan Zip Code

2 * Dé

3 |Ba 68106

4 [*Bus 59730

5 Bus 61051
-6 |Bus 61051

7 [*Ca 61032

8 |Jeal 61032

9 [The 61032

10 |*Cla 61032
11 [*Co 61032
12 |Co 61032|
13 |Den 61032
14 |*Die 61032
15 |Haid 77450
16 [Hen 61053
17 |Herl 61032
18 |He 61032
19 |*Ho 61032
20 [*Ka 61032
21 [*Koq 61032
22 |*Ma 61032
23 |Mar] 61032
24 [*Ma] 61032
26 [*Mal 61032
26 [*Mc| 61032
27  |*Mil 61032
28 |*Mil 61032
29 |Mul 53589
30 |Nim 61032
31 [*OH 61032
32 [Pati 50701
33 |Pec 61032
34 |*Pe 61032
35 |Plei 60053
36 [Roa 61032
37 [*Rof 61032
38 |Sch 61032
39 |*Sty 61032
40 |[*Ta 61070
41 |Tho 61032
42 |[Toe 61070
43 |Toe 61032
44 |*T 61032
45 |*Un 61032
46 |[*Uth 61032
47 | We: 61032
48 |[Wie 61032
49 |[Wod 61032

03/27113 H:\2012 resident profile data.qpw Application Page 115




P ATUTER e S T W T SIS S0 W W e et S8Aer w1y St f o

Ny s

A G |
Name ||Zip Code

Genevid

61032

Gladys

61064

Doris H

61032

S IEENE ]

Angela|| 61032
Edward]| 61032

Bruce J|

61032

Robert ||

18055

Marion ||

61032

Dina M4

61032

Clarend|

61032

-l
pialo|olel~w|e

Ina Ma

61032

13

Mary H

61032

14

Marian

61032] .

1§

Doroth

61070

16

Dolore:

61039

17

Betty TH|

61032

18

Jean W

61054

19

Ruth W|

61032

21

23

24

27

28

29

30

k)

32

33

35

36

37

38

38

:4:::

47

49

51

52

§7

5

03727113 H:\2012 CP resident profile data.qpw
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A A J .
1 |Name |Zip Code
2 |[Carol A 61434
3 |Phyllis 61032
4 |Claire 61032
5§ |Sylvia 61085
6 |Elaine 61054
7 |Eugent 85373|
8 [Joann 85373
8 |LoisCl 61032
10 |Eldora 61032
11 [Ann Dq 61032
12 |Nancy 61032
13 |Gerald 61032
14 [Marilyn 61032
15 [Jane Q 61013
16 |Roger 61013
17 |Donal 61030
18 |Noren 61030
19 |Harve 61032
20 |Susan 61032
21 |Patricid 61032
22 |Joan 61032
23 |Eunice; 61032
24 (Marga 61024
25 |Hazel 61032
26 [Faye H 61032
27 |Glenn 61032
28 |Ramof] 34446
29 |Richarg 61032
30 |Carol 61032
31 |Edwart 61032
32 |Doroth 61032
a3 !Dolore; 61046
34 [Betty M 61032
35 |Donalg 61032
36 [Vivian 61032
37 |[LaDon 61032
38 |Maxine 84010
38 |[FredP| 61072
40 |Joyce | 54545
41 [Theod( 54545
42 [LyleR{ 61032
43 |Fairie] 61032
44 |CarlaH 61032
46 |Patricis 60084
48 |Edwar 85541
47 |Fern S 85541
48 |Harriet 61032
49  |Arthur 61028
50 |Audre 61028
51 |Mary 61032
52 (Mireilld 61548
53 |Larryl 61074
54 [Lynettd 61074
55 |Orland 61032
56 |Barbar 61054
§7 (David \ 61054
58 |Jean V] 61032
59
80

61

032713 H:\2012 GA resident profile data.qpw

g
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1125.210(c) Maldistribution

1) Information provided in compliance with 1125.210(c):
a. The ZIP codes located within 30 minutes normal travel time include:

61032, 61013, 61027, 61018, 61067, 61050, 61007, 61070, 61060, 61048, 61062, 61039,
61019, 61078, 61089, 61044, 61030, 61063, 61077, 61047, 61046, 53550, 61088, 61024,
53522 61059, 53566, 61085, 61087, 61054, 53587, 61053, 61010, 61064, 61079, 61051,
53520, 61101, 61102

b. Total population of Stephenson County was 47,812 in 2010 according to the latest DCEO
population projections.

¢. The names and locations of all existing or approved facilities located within 30 minutes
normal drive time and grouped by HSA:

Facility City
Freeport Rehab & Healthcare Freeport
Parkview Home Freeport
Freeport Memorial Hospital  Freeport
Provena St. Joseph Ctr. Freeport
Stephenson Nursing Ctr. Freeport
Lena Living Ctr. Lena

2) The proposed project will not lower the utilization of other area providers below the occupancy
standards specified in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100 of 90%; and will not lower to a further extent the utilization
of other facilities currently operating below the occupancy standards. OQur rationale is as follows:

Parkview Home of Freeport seeks to serve primarily its own residents either residing in sheltered care but
requiring more care or returning from the hospital. First, Parkview Home currently has 30 licensed long
term care beds and 43 sheltered care beds. The expansion of 25 assisted living units will also generate
internal demand. These beds generate sufficient demand for Medicare and long term care beds to
sustain the proposed project at the utilization standard of 90%. Second, Parkview Home currently enjoys
a waiting list for its services.

Therefore, the impact of the project on other area providers will be negligible in 2 years. '

3) Certification that the project will not lower the utilization of other area providers below the occupancy
standards and will not lower, to a further extent, the utilization of other area facilities that are currently
operating below the occupancy standards are included as Attachment 18 Item 3.
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PARKVIEW

July 1, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson St., Second Floor

Springfield, IL. 62761

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

I certify that the project will not lower the utilization of other area providers below the
occupancy standards set by Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board. Furthermore, I
certify that the project will not lower, to a further extent, the utilization of other area facilities
that are currently operating below the occupancy standards.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

W%
Wuﬁ

[l
1234 Sout‘h Park Boulevard A Freeport, Illinois 61032 . Telephone 815-232-8612
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1125.590 Staffing Availability

The professional staffing needs of the proposed project at stabilized occupancy are as follows:

T administrater T 7 700
__Assistant Admin/SLF _ 1.00
Nu*rs__ir“lg Salaries: ' - -
- RN;I_ncl{ldes MDS Nurse @ 3__9_é
CNA ' 29.45 .
Beh'ab" Aides o o 0.86 ;
_Nursing admin 100
ADON o . 100
_ Dietary Supervisor 1.00
_Dietary 900
Activities , 400
Laundry  : | 210
Housekeeping . o 5.50
Maintenance L 100
Social Service . 100
_ Business Office/Clerical 200

Parkview Home is an existing facility with resumes for nurses, CNAs, and support personnel on' file. A
letter from Chris Kempel, the Director of Human Resources is provided as Attachment 19 Item 1.
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PARKVIEW

May 9, 2013

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter is to confirm that Parkview Home of Freeport has 19 current applications and resumes on file

for Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses. Parkview also-has 67 current applications and
resumes on file for Certified Nursing Assistants.

Sincerely,

Uid Koyl

Chris Kempel
Director of Human Resources
Parkview Home of Freeport

1234 South Park Boulevard

125

Freeport, lllinois 61032

Telephone 815-232-8612
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1125.600 Bed Capacity

The criterion reads:

The maximum size of a general long term care facility is 250 beds unless the applicant documents that a
larger facility would provide personalization of patient care and documents provision of quality care based
on the experience of the applicant and compliance with IDPH's licensure standards.

This does not apply, as the facility is proposing the addition 15 general long-term care beds to an existing
facility with 30 beds. The 45 total beds after project completion does not exceed the standard.

ATTACHMENT-20
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1125.610 Community Related Functions

A total of 31 support letters were received for this project. Also, the project received letters of
support from several physicians included in this total. However, these letters did not pledge
referrals to the project to be included in the Planning Area Need section and are included here.

ATTACHMENT-21
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STEPHENSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Building a Healthy Community

www.stephensonhealth.com
10W. Linden Street
CRAIG BEINTEMA, MS, LEHP, CPHA Freeport, IL 61032-3310

Public Health Administrator 815/235-8271
FAX-R1RP2D.71AN

Dale Galassie, Chairman

1llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
professional in Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs-of our community,
particularly those relating to the aVallablhty of high quality long- -term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is
important to me and to my family and friends.

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to Jend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

M @///ﬂa@m

W
Q




FREEPORT LIONS CLUB

FREEPORT, ILLINOIS

MEETINGS SECOND AND FOURTH TUESDAY NIGHTS « 7:00 P.M.

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Hlinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
civic organization in Stéphenson County, we are very concerned about the needs of our
community, particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home
care. Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our
community is important to me and to my family and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care
beds to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to private room accommodations as well.

We appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

Tocoy A Mhpboi~
%ZZ&/WW Prapion’




SHOCKEY & COX, LLC

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

ATTORNEYS .

DAvID D. SHOCKEY % 208 W. STEPHENSON STREET
dave@shockeyandcox.com . P. 0. Box 780
STEVEN A. Cox Telephone: (815) 235-2507 Facsimile: (815) 235-4597 FIRST FLOOR, SUITE 101
steve@shockeyandcox.com www.ShockeyandCox.com FREEPORT, ILLINOIS 61032

April 23, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certification of Need application.
As a professional in Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is
important to me and to my family and friends.

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term
care beds to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have
adequate access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend
your support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

B NW

1d D. Shockey

DDS/crb




AMERICAN BUSINESS WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie,

On behalf of the American Business Women’s Association in Freeport, Illinois, [ am
writing this letter of support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application.
ABWaA is a civic non-profit organization in Stephenson County that is very
concerned about the needs of our aging community, particularly those relating to
the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care. As a caregiver and
member of ABWA [ express the needs of our group and the community [ work with.
[ know first hand that we have need to ensure adequate access to high quality health
care services in our community.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-
term care beds to our community and by this expansion of services it will be
ensuring that we have adequate access to private room accommodations as well.

We appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to
acknowledge and lend your much needed support to this expansion of service at
Parkview Home of Freeport.

Db § . 5

Dr. Debra A. Welser
Secretary of the Lamplighter Chapter of ABWA
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City of F reé;‘brt, Hllinois

GEORGE W. GAULRAPP 524 W. Stephenson Street
MAYOR Freeport, Illinois 61032
Telephone (815) 235-8200

Facsimile (815) 235-8874

April 15, 2013

Mr. Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor’
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As the
Mayor of Freeport, Illinois, I am very concerned about the needs of our community, particularly
those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care. Ensuring that we
have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is important to me
and to my family and friends. '

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate
access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

—
V/ S
Lo
d 2, g P
. //%/’ D V2,
e
A

George W. Gaulrapp
Mayor




April 5, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:
I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need Application.

As a social worker at Freeport Memorial Hospital, I am familiar with the need to ensure quality
health care for a growing population of elderly residents.

Our hospital draws patients from the communities to be served by Parkview Home of Freeport,
Illinois. Being able to discharge our patients to licensed nursing facility beds closer to home is a

surely desired goal for elderly patients and the families that care for them.

Parkview Home is a discharge destination for some of our patients, and we look forward to the
increased access to high quality long term care that will be provided as a result of Parkview
Home’s proposed project.

Sincerely,

£ i) Them il
/0‘//5 . JW)me St
Prepr i e




April 5, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:
I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need Application.

As a social worker at Freeport Memorial Hospital, I am familiar with the need to ensure quality
health care for a growing population of elderly residents.

Our hospital draws patients from the communities to be served by Parkview Home of Freeport,
Illinois. Being able to discharge our patients to licensed nursing facility beds closer to home is a
surely desired goal for elderly patients and the families that care for them.

Parkview Home is a discharge destination for some of our patients, and we look forward to the
increased access to high quality long term care that will be provided as a result of Parkview
Home’s proposed project.

Sincerely,

W Lo e et
Frinl Mamoi a Hoop At
1045 W. Skephason Sh
Frwpmz,, L. ©lo3y—




April 5, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:
I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need Application.

As a social worker at Freeport Memorial Hospital, T am familiar with the need to ensure quality
health care for a growing population of elderly residents.

Our hospital draws patients from the communities to be served by Parkview Home of Freeport,
Illinois. Being able to discharge our patients to licensed nursing facility beds closer to home is a
surely desired goal for elderly patients and the families that care for them.

Parkview Home is a discharge destination for some of our patients, and we look forward to the

increased access to high quality long term care that will be provided as a result of Parkview
Home’s proposed project.

Sincerely,



Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761 -

Dear Mr Galassie: -

I.am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. Asa

- resident of Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community, -
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.

_ Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is
important to me and to my family and friends. .

] am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensunng that we have adequate

access to private room accommodations as well -

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

MI\L G032

%Q/O) 2013
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Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

Tam writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. Asa
resident of Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.

- Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is
important to me and to my family and friends.

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds

to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensunng that we have adequate
access to private room accommodations as well. -

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,
O dad MW
(T34 [pleriier Kot
27‘%/(/{, u é/& gy

p#/o <73
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Dale Galassie, Chairman

1llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Hllinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
resident of Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is
1mportant to me and to my family and ﬁ*lends

I am aware of the eﬁ‘ort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

/000 /%,,//Zuu/w ) W&Z
H-5-12

) S1ncerely,

(39




Dale Galassie, Chairman

" Tllinois Health Facilities-and Services Review Board

525 Wegt Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

_ Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this-letter.in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. Asa-
resident of Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our, commumty is
. important to me and to my famﬂy and friends.

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate
access to private room accommodations as well. : -

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

MNared L {acen
(902 Partcoiaed Cireta

M‘?W’\, Llnoi's O3 2
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Dale Galassie, Chairman

1llinois Health Facilitiés and Services RéviewBoard -
525 West Jefferson Street, Sécond Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galasste:

1 am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a:
resident of Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services n our commumty is
~ important to me and to my farmly and friends.

T am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services 1t will be ensurmg that we have adequate

access to prlvate room accommodatlons as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely, _ - 3
Y b i, L
| $as @ WP/

gt



- Dale Galassie, Chamnan

- Tllinois Health Facilities and Serv1ces Review Board A P e

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

. Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
resident of Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community, .
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.

"Ensurlng that we have adequate access to high quality health caré services in our comrnumty 18
important to me and to'my family and friends.

. I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-teIm care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to private room accommodatlons as well

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely, , :
éwxsi?) 023" D — O &5,/3
/723 pheenc 4
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Dale Galassie, Chairman A
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a

~ . resident of Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,

particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quahty health care services in our community 1s
1mportant to me and to my famlly and friends.

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undértaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate
access to private room accommodatlons as well: - -

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

| Sincerely, - /[? L/ M
by 0 gl o

/LQW%M )03
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224 W. Galena Ave.

American Red Cross Frosport, 1L 61033
\’/ Northwest Illinois Chapter Tel: (815)233-0011

Fax: (815)233-0019

April 8, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
nonprofit organization in Stephenson County, we are very concerned about the needs of our
community, especially those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing
home care. Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our
community is important to me, my family and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term
care beds to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we
have adequate access to private room accomodations as well.

We appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Servcies Review Board to lend
your support to this expansion of services at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

5 On—

Leslie Mastroianni
Executive Director
Northwest Illinois Chapter

[t
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HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

April 9, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home's Certificate of Need application. As an older aduit
service organization in Stephenson County, | am very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care. Ensuring that
we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is important to me and
to my family and friends.

| am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds to our
community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate access to private
room accommodations as well.

| ask that you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board lend your support to this
expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Shoée, Director

RSVP of Northwest lllinois

(45

2998 West Pearl City Road « Freeport, IL 61032-9341 + 815-235-6121 « Fax 815-235-6130

ADMINISTRATION




Lyle S Chad Reedy, D.D.S.
981 West South Street
Freeport IL 61032
(815) 235-5174

April 16,2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield IL 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application.
As a professional in Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our
community, particularly those relating to the availability of high quality, long-term
nursing home care. Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care
services in our community is important to me and to my family and friends.

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term
care beds to our community. I understand that this expansion of services will be insuring
that we have adequate access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as a member of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend
your support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

Lyle S Chad Reedy, DDS




Dale Galassie, Chairman

« == = Jllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board o T T

© 525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie,

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. Asa
professional in Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,

_ particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is -
important to me and to my family and friends. '

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

)

L7




MIDWEST DENTAL

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Tinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, 1llinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie,

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
professional in Stephenson Ceunty, I am very concemned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing heme care. _
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is
important to me and to my family and friends.

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

iare e, MO

Y

Eypggrience

Excellence - Integrity - Accountability - Perseverance - Joy




Dale Galassie, Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I am writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
minister in Stephenson County, I am very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care.
Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is
important to me and to my family and friends. '

I am aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds
to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to private room accommodations as well.

I appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

G e S A
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Dale Galassie, Chairman May 10, 2013
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board

525 W. Jefferson St. Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. 6alassie,

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home's Certificate of
Need application. We are a civic organization in Stephenson County, and
we are very concerned about the needs of our community, especially
those relating to high quality long-term nursing home care. Parkview
Home is an outstanding example of the type of care we all want to have
available to our community and we want to continue that we have high
quality health care services in Freeport. This is very important to us
and our families and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring
additional long-term care beds to our community and by this expansion
of services it will be possible that we have adeguate access to private
room accommodations as well. Sadly our community is an aging one and
is more in need of such facilities than some are.

We are appealing to you as members of the Health Facilities and
Services Review Board to lend your support to this expansion of service
at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,
ESHTIPN MEUR L PR S Ly
b%;“/ S
Freeport Culture Club M\

% Marilyn S. Hull
1345 S. Demeter Dr.




Dale Galassie, Chairman

Winois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
civic organization in Stephenson County, we are very concerned about the needs of our
community, particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home
care. Ensunng that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our

' community is important to me and to my famjly and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care
beds to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate
access to private room accommodations as well.

We appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
‘support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,
Thow psm | "\W
Pves Lot Fregprt Vo [Lotun,

Y35




Dale Galassie, Chairman 7

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassier

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. Asa
civic organization in Stephenson County, we are very concerned about the needs of our
community, particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home
care. Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care serv1ces in our
community is important to me and to my family and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additidnal long-term care
beds to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate

access to prlvate room accommodations as well

We appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansmn of service at Parkview Home of Freeport '

 Sincerel, Mﬂ EaRY Z%/ ‘5 é
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Dale Galassie, Chairman
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie,

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a civic
organization in Stephenson County, we are very concerned about the needs of our community,
particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care. Ensuring that
we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is important to me and
to my family and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care beds to
our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate access to
private room accommodations as well.

We appeal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your support to
this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport

Sincerely,

I 64,

Jill Collin

Pres. Chapter LI, P.E.O. Sisterhood

[53
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FREEPORT, ILLINOIS
61032

Dale Galassie, Chairman

Tllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Iilinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home’s Certificate of Need application. As a
civic organization in Stephenson County, we are very concerned about the needs of our
community, particularly those relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home
care. Ensuring that we have adequate access to high quality health care services in our
community is important to me and to my family and friends. -

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to brihg additional long-term care -
beds to our community and by this expansion of services it will be ensuring that we have adequate
access to private room accommodations as well.

We appéal to you as members of the Health Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your
support to this expansion of service at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,

M/M% |
foreridnd i1 913

[ 59




! ‘ ! The League of Women Voters of Freeport

April 8, 2013

Dale Galassie, Chairman

lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson St.

Floor 2

Springfield, IL. 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie,

The League of Women Voters of Freeport is writing in support of the Certificate of Need
Application for Parkview Home in Freeport. As a civic organization in Stephenson
County, we are very concerned about the needs of our community, particularly those
relating to the availability of high quality long-term nursing home care. Ensuring that we
have adequate access to high quality health care services in our community is important
to the members of our League as well as their families and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term
care beds to our community and by this expansion of services, it will be ensuring that
there will be adequate access to private room accommodations as well.

The League of Women Voters of Freeport appeals to you as members of the Health
Facilities and Services Review Board to lend your support to this expansion of service
at Parkview Home in Freeport.

Sincerely,

(rglaStyghora

Angela Snyders
Executive Team President — League of Women Voters of Freeport




Chairman Dale Galassie

llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
‘525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

. RE:  Projected and Historical Referrals -
_Parkview Home of Freeport

As a physician seNing Freeport and surrounding communities, | intend to utilize the new
* 15-bed addition for Parkview Home, a 30-bed Ilcensed nursmg facility located in
Freeport, lllinois.

| estimate that after the project is completed, | will refer approximately —
patients annually to Parkview Home in the twenty-four months following its completion.
These patients would come from within Health Service Area 1, Stephenson County,
where the facility is located.

In the past twelve months, | have referred approximately d patients to other long-
term care facilities. The ZIP code of residence of those patients is not readily available,

but my practice serves primarily patients in the immediate area.

| verify that, to the best of my knowledge, | have not used the above-mentioned
referrals to support another pending CON application for a long-term care facility.

Sincerely,

4/5/3
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Dale Galassie, Chairman _ May 10, 2013
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board

525 W. Jefferson St. Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. &alassie,

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home's Certificate of
Need application. We are a civic organization in Stephenson County, and
we are very concerned about the needs of our community, especially
those relating to high quality long-term nursing home care. Parkview
Home is an outstanding example of the type of care we all want to have
available to our community and we want to continve that we have high
quality health care services in Freeport. This is very important to us
and our families and friends.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring
additional long-term care beds to our community and by this expansion
of services it will be possible that we have adegquate access to private
room accommodations as well. Sadly our community is an aging one and
is more in need of such facilities than some are.

We are a;;eéll?y to you as members of the Health Facilities and
Services Review Board to lend your support to this expansion of service
at Parkview Home of Freeport.

Sincerely,
> PO SR I
W \%gw‘.s o
Freeport Culture Club

% Marilyn S. Hull
1345 S. Demeter Or.
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FREEPORT JAYCEES

PO. Box 635 * Freeport, IL 61032 www.freeportjaycees.org

Dale Galassie, Chairman

[llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

We are writing this letter in support of Parkview Home's Certificate of Need application. The
Freeport Jaycees is a service organization in Stephenson County which empowers young people
by providing development opportunities to create positive change in our local community.

One particular need we find in our community is the availability of high quality long-term
nursing home care. Ensuring that individuals who need this level of care have access to it in our

community is important to all of us.

We are aware of the effort Parkview Home has undertaken to bring additional long-term care
beds to our community and we support this expansion as we believe it will increase access to
care and private room accommodations.

We ask that you as members of the Health Facilities Review Board support this expansion of
services at Parkview Home in Freeport.

Sincerely,

K‘Zen Luedtke
Jaycees President

(SP

Make Friends, Make Connections, Make a Difference
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April 9,2013

Chairman Dale Galassie

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL. 62761

RE:  Projected and Historical Referrals

Parkview Home of Freeport

As a physician serving Freeport and surrounding communities, I intend to utilize the new
15-bed addition for Parkview Home, a 30-bed licensed nursing facility located in
Freeport, Illinois.

I am a specialist, so I do not usually refer patients to nursing facilities. That is done by
primary care physicians. These patients would come from within Health Service Area 1,
Stephenson County, where the facility is located.

In the past twelve months, I have referred . . . no patients. . . to other long-term care
facilities. My practice serves primarily patients in the immediate area.

I verify that, to the best of my knowledge, I have not used the above-mentioned referrals
to support another pending CON application for a long-term care facility.

Sincerely,

Shawn Shianha, MD

e

SS/cj

FAMILY HEALTHCARE CENTER

1030 South Kunkle Boulevard, Freeport, lllinois 61032
Phone: 815-599-7850 Toll Free: 866-417-0539 Fax: 815-599-7859
Website: www.fhn.org

)i




Chairman Dale Galassie

Itlinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

RE:  Projected and Historical Referrals
Parkview Home of Freeport

As a physician serving Freeport and surrounding communities, | intend to utilize the new
15-bed addition for Parkview Home, a 30-bed licensed nursing facility located in
Freeport, lllinois.

| estimate that after the project is completed, | will refer approximately g 2—

patients annually to Parkview Home in the twenty-four months following its completion.
These patients would come from within Health Service Area 1, Stephenson County,
where the facility is located.

In the past twelve months, | have referred approximately patients to other long-
term care facilities. The ZIP code of residence of those patients is not readily available,
~but'-my practice serves primarily patients in the immediate-area. - ...~ -

I \/erify that, to the best of my knowledge, | have not used the above-mentioned
referrals to support another pending CON application for a long-term care facility.

5 OFFICIAL SEAL
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Sincerely,
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Attachment 22
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Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

Size of Project:

1. The physical space is necessary for delivering the program — 15 licensed nursing beds, nurses
stations, therapy rooms, clean and dirty linen rooms, shower rooms, etc. A total of 8,740 gross

square feet of clinical space is included in the project.

2. The gross square footage is in line with the BGSF standards in Appendix A.
SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE | PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
General Long-Term Care | 583 BGSF/Bed 435-713 N/A Yes
BGSF/Bed
ATTACHMENT-22
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Attachment 23
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Section 1125.630 Zoning

The current zoning for the site is R-6 Multi-Family Residence District. The proposed use is permitted in
that district with a Special Use Permit. Parkview Home was granted a Special Use Permit to operate a
nursing home on the property. As indicated in a letter dated April 19, 2013, Parkview Home is permitted
an expansion on the property under the current Special Use Permit. A letter from Shelly R. Griswold,
Community Development Director for the City of Freeport follows this page.
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CITY OF FREEPORT

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
City Hall Building ® 524 West Stephenson Street e Freeport, {L 61032
Telephone (815) 235-8221 e Fax (815) 599-5819

April 19,2013
RE: Parkview Home, 1234 South Park Boulevard, Freeport, Illinois
To whom it may concern:

The property at 1234 South Park Boulevard, Freeport, 1llinois, (Parkview Home) is located in an
R6 Multi-Family Residence District. Nursing homes are permitted in that district with a Special
Use Permit.

Parkview Home was granted a Special Use Permit to operate a nursing home on the property in
Ordinance 1984-23. That Special Use Permit was amended in Ordinance 2000-56 to include
additional property located at 1711 West Church Street, Freeport, Illinois.

Continued operation and expansion of the use of the property as a nursing home is permitted
under Parkview Home’s Special Use Permit.

If you have questions or need additional information or clarification, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 235-8221.

Very kind regards,

oy T Gisnae’

Shelly R. Griswold
Community Development Director

(€S
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Section 1125.640 Assurances

Assurances regarding the applicant's understanding that, by the second year of operation after project
completion, the project will achieve and maintain the occupancy standards specified in Section

1125.210(c).
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PARKVIEW

Assurances Statement

- This statement is being filed pursuant to Section 1110.1730(K) of the Board’s
Rules(77ILAdm.Code 1110.1730). The undersigned is an authorized representative of Parkview
Home and attests that Parkview Home understands that by the second year of operation after the
project completion Parkview Home will make every attempt to achieve and maintain the
occupancy standards specified in Part 1100 of the Board’s Rules for the long term care category

o et Qe

lay 14203 @?W

Date

A Y PPNy

g OFFICIAL SEAL

| OEBRA ITZ
Nolary Public — State of llinois
| My Gomméssion Expires .22 9

PRGN

Nota%m % ‘ Date: “:DT/ ‘é/ /2

(6§~

1234 South Park Boulevard i Freeport, Nlinois 61032 . Telephone 815-232-8612
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Criterion 1125.650 Modernization

1. Areas to be Modernized

The only areas to be modernized include corridors connecting the existing facility to the new
construction. No further modernization is needed at this time.

2. Not applicable’

3. Not applicable

4. Parkview Home's current occupancy exceeds the 90% standard set by the HFSRB.
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Criterion 1125.800 Availability of Funds

The type of financing selected is a combination of a conventional loan and cash from investments.

1. A bank letter related to the availability of funds is provided as Attachment 27 Item 1.
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>3
FIFTH THIRD BANK

May 24, 2013

Deb Gitz
Parkview Home
1234 S. Park Blvd.

RE: Parkview Home of Freeport

Dear Ms. Gitz:

Fifth Third Bank is pleased to discuss financing for the expansion project being undertaken by Parkview
Home. We believe that this project has significant potential given the team assembled and the market
demand. Please consider this letter an indication of our interest in reviewing your project and financing
needs subject to our normal underwriting considerations.

O‘d’f bank has a strong background in financing large projects and we are here to partner with you. We
have several fmancmg options to choose from including traditionai construction financing as well as a
bond sale to ultlmately assist you with your growth project. Fifth Third Bank is very interested in
supporting our community through projects such as your proposed expansion and modernization.

As you proceed with your plans and have further information to review, please feel free to contact me
directly at 847-871-6123 or by e-mail at garrett.drucker@53.com.

We look forward to learning more about the project as it progresses.

Respectively,

ot

Garrett Dru‘ckér'
Vlce Pres»dent L ‘ 7
Fifth Third Bank =TT e
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Criterion 1125.800  Statement on Historical Financial Viability Data

Pursuant to 1125.800, Parkview Home of Freeport is an existing facility with extensive
operating history. Audited financial statements from 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 are provide
as Attachment 29 item 1.

In addition, a financial proforma model was prepared by Revere Healthcare, Ltd. projecting
forward the operation of the existing facility and the proposed project for three years. Ratios
are provided based upon these projections as Attachment 29 Item 2.
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Quimby & Co., P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

697 S. Blackhawk Bivd. « Rockton, IL 61072 » 815/624-6601 * Fax 815/624-4724 ¢ teamrkin@lmqepa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

Board of Directors _
Parkview Home of Freeport, lllinois, Inc.
Freepont, [llinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Parkview Home of Freeport, Illinois, Inc. (a nonprofit-
organization), which comprise the Statements of Financial Position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
related Siatements of Activities and Cash Flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Respdnsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
* and maintenanceé of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
matcrial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Parkview Home of Freeport, [llinois, Inc. as of December 31,2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

" States of America. :
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Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The accompanying supplemental information, listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

QUIMBY & CO, P.C.

Rockton, 1llinois
February 22, 2013

b ey -
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PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Unexpired insurance
Investments

Total current assets
Temporarily restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Investments-long term
Property and equipment, net
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

- Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Wages payable

Accrued expenses

Real estate taxes payable

Refundable deposits, current portion

Note payable, current portion

Total current hiabilities
Refundable deposits, less current portion
Deferred revenue from advance fees
Note payable, net of current portion

Total liabilities
Net Assets:

Unrestricted
Unrestricted-Board designated
Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2012 2011
$ 1368392 S 587405
245,067 284,680
37,381 11,615
5,097,673 4,504,402
6,748,513 5,388,102
41,945 -
40,000 -
1,500,000 1,500,000
7,217,842 7,630,362
15,802,894 13.910,283
$31,351,194 $28,428,747
$ 75708 § 84,996
168,465 159,188
58,854 14,932
214,000 214,000
350,000 350,000
11,189 10.816
878,216 833,932
3,857,971 3,852,332
1,746,168 2,050,763
17,595 28,702
6,499,950 6.765.729
7,185,107 6,252,735
1,781,298 1,500,000
8,966,405 7,752,735
81,945 -
15,802,894 13.910.283
24,851,244 21,663.018
$31,351,194  $28,428,747
Page 3




PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC,

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended December 31, 2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT -
Revenue from services:
Regular monthly fees $1,606,743 $ - 3 - $ 1,606,743
Health center fees 1,480,863 -- - 1,480,863
Amortization of advance fees 358,594 - - 358,594
Guest fee and other income 27,268 -- - 27,268
Garage rent 6,440 - - 6,440
3.479.908 - - 3,479,908
Revenue from investments:
Perpetual trust distributions 835473 - - 835,473
Investment income _ 619,119 - - 619.119
1.454,592 - - 1,454,592
Contributions 14,776 81,945 - 96,7121
Total revenue and support 4,949,276 81,945 - 5,031,221
EXPENSES
Operating expenses 3,817,364 - - 3,817,364
Investment fees 156,500 -- - 156,500
Total expenses 3,973,864 - - _3.973.864
Operating income 975,412 81,945 - 1,057,357
Unrealized gain on investment 253,753 - - 253,753
Increase in value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts _ - -- 1,892,611 1,892,611
Loss on disposition of property
and equipment ( _15495) - = (__1549)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,213,670 81,945 1,892,611 3,188,226
Balance beginning of year 1,152,735 - 13,910,283 21,663,018
Balance end of year $8,966,405 $81,945  $15,802,804  $24.851,244
Page 4

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended December 31, 2011

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Revenue from services:
Regular monthly fees
Health center fees
Amortization of advance fees
Guest fee and other income
Garage rent

Revenue from investments:
Perpetual trust distributions
Investment income

Contributions
Total revenue and support
EXPENSES
Operating expenses
Investment fees
Total expenses
Operating income
Unrealized loss on investments
Decrease in value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts
Gain on disposition of property
and equipment
CHANGE IN MET ASSETS

Balance beginning of year

Balance end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$1,644,623 $ - $ 1,644,623
1,455,699 - 1,455,699
296,054 - 296,054
21,625 - 21,625
6,980 - 6,980
3,424,981 -- 3,424,981
688,197 - 688,197
401,252 -- 401,252
1,089,449 .= 1,089,449
281,393 - 281,393
4,795,823 - 4,795,823
3,690,502 -- 3,690,502
152,616 - 152,616
3843118 - 3843118
952,705 - 952,705

( 324,558) - ( 324,558)

- ( 803.411) ( 803,411)
3.164 - | 3,164

631,311 ( 803411) ( 172,100)
7.121.424 14,713,694 21,835,118
$2,752,735  §13.910,283  $21,663,018
Page 5
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PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets ’
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of uncarned residency fees
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Loss on disposition of property and equipment

(Increase) decrease in beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Unexpired insurance

Accounts payable

Wages payable

Accrued expenses

Real estate taxes payable
Refundable deposits

Deferred revenue from advance fees

Net cash from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from the sale of investients
Net cash from investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Payments on long term borrowings
Net cash from financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash cquivalents, end of year

Total interest paid for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $1,257 and $724, respectively.

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2012

$3,188,226

540,367
( 358,594)
( 253,753)
15,819
( 1,892,611)
( 387)
( 25766)
( 9,288)
9,277
43,922

5,639
53,999

1,316,850
( 143,666)
( 3,874,170)

3,534,652

( _483.184)

( __10.734)
( __10.734)
822,932

587,405

$1,410,337

2011

(3 172,100)

532,479

(  296,054)
324,558
1,136
803,411

(  244,739)
220
10,831

( 2,080)
1,068
5,000

( 76,006)
325,982

1,213,706

( 233317)
( 1,810334)
931,875

( L111,776)

44,790
(__5272)

39,518

141,448

445957

$.587,405
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Lombardozzi, Moses, Quimby & Co., P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

697 S. Blackhawk Blvd. * Rockton, IL 61072 ¢ 815/624-6601 * Fax 815/624-4724 « teamrkin@Ilmqcpa.com

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENT REPORT

Board of Directors
Parkview Home of Freeport, Illinois, Inc.
Freeport, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying Statements of Financial Position of Parkview Home of Freeport, Hlinois, Inc., as
of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related Statements of Activities, and Cash Flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of Parkview Home of Freeport, 1llinois, Inc.’s management Our
responsnblhty is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements arc free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Parkview Home of Freeport, Illinois, Inc., as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The accompanying supplemental information, listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

LOMBARDOZZI, MOSES, QUIMBY & CO,, P.C.

e, g ST

Rockton, Illinois
February 17, 2012
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PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2011 and 2010

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Unexpired insurance
[nvestinents

Total current assets

Investments-long term
Property and equipment, net
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Wages payable

Accrued expenses

Real estate taxes payable

Refundable deposits, current portion

Note payable, current portion

Total current liabilities
Refundable deposits, less current portion
Deferred revenue trom advance fees
Note payable, net of current portion

Total liabilities
Net Assets:

Unrestricted
Unrestricted-Board designated
Total unrestricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2011 2010

$ 587,405 $ 445,957
284,680 39,941
11,615 11,835
4,504,402 3,950,501
5,388,102 4,448,234
1,500,000 1,500,000
7,630,362 7,930,660
13,910,283 14,713,694
$28,428,747 $28,592,588
$ 84,996 $ 74,165
159,188 161,268
14,932 13,864
214,000 209,000
350,000 350,000
10,816 -
833,932 808,297
3,852,332 3,928.338
2,050,763 2,020,835
28,702 -
6,765,729 6,757,470
6,252,735 5,621,424
1,500,000 1,500,000
7,752,735 7,121,424
13,910,283 14,713,694
21,663,018 21,835,118
$28,428,747 $28,592,588
Page 2




PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC,

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended December 31, 2011
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Permanently
: Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Revenue from services:
Regular monthly fees $1,644,623 $ - $ 1,644,623
Health center fees 1,455,699 - 1,455,699
Amortization of advance fees 296,054 - 296,054
Guest fee and other income 21,625 - 21,625
Garage rent 6,980 - 6,980
3,424 981 - 3,424 981
Revenue from investments:
Perpetual trust distributions 688,197 -- 688,197
Investment income 401,252 - 401,252
1,089.449 - 1,089,449
Contributions 281,393 - 281,393
Total revenue and support 4,795,823 - 4,795,823
EXPENSES
Opcrating expenses 3,690,502 - 3,690,502
Investment fees 152,616 - 152,616
Total expenses 3.843.118 - _3.843.118
Operating incomc 952,705 - 952,705
Unrealized loss on investments ( 324,558) -~ (  324,558)
Decrease in value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts - ( 803411) ( 803411)
Gain on disposition of fixed assets 3.164 - 3,164
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 631,311 ( 803411) ( 172,100)
Balance beginning of year 7121424 14,713,694 21,835,118
Balance end of year $2,752,7135 $13,910,283 $21,663,018
 See accompanying notes to financial statements. Page 3




PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Revenue from services:
Regular monthly fees
Health center fees

Amortization of advance fees

Guest fee and other income
Garage rent

Revenue from investments:
Perpetual trust distributions
Investment income

Contributions
Total revenue and support
EXPENSES
Operating expenses
Investment fees
Total expenses
Operating income
Unrealized gain on investments
Increase in value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Balance beginning of year

Balance end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended December 31, 2010

Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$1,712,224 $ - $ 1,712,224
1,399,583 -- 1,399,583
453,469 .- 453,469
20,918 -- 20,918
_7.571 = 1,571
3,593,765 - 3.593.765
698,342 -- 698,342
165,726 - 165,726
864,068 - 864.068
7.261 - 7,261
4,465,094 -- 4,465,094
3,559,398 - 3,559,398
141,302 - 141,302
3,700,700 .- _3,700.700
764,394 -- 764,394
451,282 - 451,282
- 1,165,590 1,165,590
1,215,676 1,165,590 2,381,266
5.905.748 13,548,104 19,453,852
$7,121,424 $14,713694  $21,835,118
Page 4
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PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2610

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of unearned residency fees
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
(Increase) decrease in beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Unexpired insurance
Accounts payable
Wages payable
Accrued expenses
Real estate taxes payable
Refundable deposits
Deferred revenue from advance fees

Net cash from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Loss on disposition of property
Purchases of investments
Procceds from the sale of investments
Net cash from investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Payments on long term borrowings
Net cash from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Total interest paid for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $724 and $0,

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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201 2010

(¥ 172,100) 52,381,266

532,479 513,148

( 296,054) ( 453,469)

324,558 ( 451,282)

803,411 ( 1,165,590)

(  244,739) 22,226

220 2,030

10,831 ( 5,284)

( 2,080) 1,912

1,068 ( 264)

5,000 1,500

( 76006) ( 194,358)

325,982 139,324

1,212,570 791,159

( 233317) (  296,531)

1,136 -

( 1,810,334) ( 1,403,439)

931,875 798,201

( 1,110,640) ( __901.769)

44,790 -

{ 5272) -

39518 -

141,448 ( 110,610)

445,957 556,567

$_387405 $._445957
respectively.
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Lombardozzi, Moses, Quimby & Co., P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

697 S. Blackhawk Blvd. ¢ Rockton, IL 61072 » 815/624-6601 « Fax 815/624-4724 * teamrkin@Imgcpa.com

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENT REPORT

Board of Dircctors
Parkview Home of Freeport. Illinois, Inc.
Freeport. [llinois

We have audited the accompanying Statements of Financial Position of Parkview Home of Freeport, lllinois, Inc.. as
of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related Statements of Activities, and Cash Flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of Parkview Home of Freeport, Illinois, Inc.’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasenable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures ini the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material rcspects, the financial position
of Parkview Home of Freeport, lllinois, Inc., as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ¢nded in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The accompanying supplemental information, listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated, in all
material respects, 1n relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

LOMBARDOZZI, MOSES, QUIMBY & CO., P.C.

b M /G, 2

Rockton, linois
February 17, 2011
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PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT. ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2010 and 2009

ASSETS 2010 2009
Current assets: :
Cash and cash equivalents $ 445957 $ 556,567
Accounts receivable 39,941 62,167
Unexpired insurance 11,835 13,865
Investments 3,950,501 2,893 981
Total current assets 4,448,234 3,526,580
Investments-long term 1,500,000 1,500,000
Property and equipment, net 7,930,660 8,147,277
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 14,713,694 13.548.104
Total assets $28,592,588 $26,721,961
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 74,165 $ 79,449
Wages payable 161,268 159,356
Accrued expenses 13,864 14,128
Real estate taxes payable 209,000 207,500
Refundable deposits. current portion 350.000 350,000
Toral current liabilities 808,297 810,433
Refundable deposits, less current portion 3,928,338 4,122,696
Deferred revenue from advance fees 2,020,835 2,334,980
Total liabilities 6,757,470 1,268,109
Net Asscts:
Unrestricted 5,621,424 4,405,748
Unrestricted-Board designated 1,500,000 1,500,000
Tota! unrestricted 7,121,424 5,905,748
Permanently restricted 14,713,694 13,548,104
Total net assets 21,835,118 19.453,852
Total liabilities and net assets $28,592,588 326,721,961
Sce accompanying notes 1o financial statements. H -l;a_ééi
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PARKVIEW HOMEL OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended December 31, 2010

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Revenue from services:
Regular monthly fees
Health center fees
Amortization of advance fees
Guest fee and other income
Garage rent

Revenuc from investments:
Perpetual trust distributions
Investment income

Contributions
Total revenue and support
EXPENSES
Operating expenses
Investment fces
Total expenses
Operating income
Unrealized gain on investments
Increase in value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Balance beginning of year

Balance end of year

Sce accompanying notes to financial statements.

Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$1,712,224 $ - $ 1,712,224
1,399,583 - 1,399,583
453,469 - 453,469
20918 - 20918
2,571 - 71,571
3,593,765 - 3,593,765
698,342 -- 698,342
165,726 -- 165,726
864,068 - 864,068
7.261 - 7,261
4,465,094 -- 4,465,094
3,559,398 -- 3,559,398
141,302 — 141,302
3,760,700 - 3,700,700
764,394 - 764,394
451,282 - 451,282

- - 1,165,590 1,165,590
1,215,676 1,165,590 2,381,266

5,905,748 13,548,104 19,453,852

$7,121,424 $14,713694  $21,835,118

Page 3
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PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended December 31, 2009

REVENUE, GAINS, AND SUPPORT
Revenue from scrvices:
Regular monthly fees
Health center fees
Amortization of advance fees
Guest fee and other income
Garage rent

Revenue from investments:
Perpetual trust distributions
Investment income

Contributions
Total revenue, gains, and support
EXPENSES
Operating expenses
Investment fees
Total expenses
Operating income
Unrealized gain on investments
- Increase in value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Balance beginning of year

Balance end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$1,647,197 $ -- $ 1,647,197
1,330,442 -- 1,330,442
161,133 - 161,133
18,663 -- 18,663
6,704 -- 6,704
3.164.139 -- 3,164,139
623.415 -- 623,415
_ 147,796 - 147,796
771,211 - 771.211
14,251 - 14,251
3,949,601 - 3,949,601
3,353,432 -- 3,353,432
114,487 - 114,487
3467919 - 3.467.919
481,682 -- 481,682
509,883 - 509,883
- 1,743,799 1,743,799
991,565 1,743,799 2,735,364
4,914,183 11,804,305 16.718.488
$£5,905,748 $13,548,104 $19 852
Page 4




PARKVIEW HOME OF FREEPORT, ILLINOIS, INC.

"STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change 1n net assels
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of unearned residency fees
Unrealized gain on investments
Increase in beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts reccivable '
Unexpired insurance
Accounts payable
Wages payable
Accrued expenses
Real estate taxcs payable
Refundable deposits
Deferred revenue from advance fees

Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from the sale of investments
Net cash used in investing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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—2010 ~2009
$2,381,266 32,735,364
513,148 494,968

{ 453469) ( 161,133)
{ 451,282) ( 509,883)
( 1,165,590) ( 1,743,799)
22,226 99,492
2,030 946

( 5,284) ( 88,i82)
1,912 ( 3,015)

( 264) ( 759)
1,500 5,000

( 194,358) 475,499
139.324 135.872
791,159 1,440,370

(  296,531) ( 190,649)
( 1,403,439) { 1,728,323)
798,201 327311

{ _901,769) { L591.661)
( H0,610) ( 151,291)
556,567 707.858
$_445,957 $._556,567
Page 5
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Current Ratio

A Current Assets

B Current Liabilities
Current ratio (A/B)

Net Margin percentage

C Net Income/(Loss)

D Net Operating Revenue

Net Margin percentage (C/D)

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization
E LT Debt
F LT Debt + Equity
Debt service coverage ratio (E/F)

Projected Debt Service Coverage
G Net inc + depr+int+amort/P&| payment
H Principal and interest payment

Debt capitalization ratio (G/H)

Days Cash on Hand

| Cash + investments

J Operating expense-depreciation/365
Days cash on hand (I/J)

Cushion Ratio

K Cash + investments

L Max Annual Debt Service
Cushion Ratio (K/L)

Debt to Equity
Debt
Equity
Debt to Equity Ratio

Year 3

$7,739,580
$1,013,685
7.64

$1,377,494
$7,213,422
19.10%

$5,298,176
$36,609,041
14%

$1,947,509
$357,970
5.44

$4,752,750
$13,035
365

$4,752,750
$1,947,509
2.44

$5,298,176
$31,310,865
0.17
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Criterion 1125.800 Economic Feasibility

The type of financing selected is a combination of a conventional loan and cash from investments.

1. A statement attesting that the total estimated project costs will be funded in part by borrowing in
order to maintain a current ratio of 1.5 is provided as Attachment 30 Item 1.

2. A statement regarding the reasonableness of financing arrangements is provided as Attachment
30 Item 2.

3. The projected direct annual operating costs is provided as Attachment 30 Item 3.

4. The total projected direct annual capital costs are provided as Attachment 30 item 4.
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PARKVIEW

July 2, 2013

Mr. Dale Galassie

Chairman

Illinois Health Facility and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Certificate of Need Application for Parkview Home of Freeport,
Attachment 30 - Reasonableness of Financing Arrangement

Dear Mr. Galassie:

This letter is sent in regard to the Parkview Home of Freeport
application for a Certificate of Need permit to expand an existing
skilled nursing facility. This notarized statement signed by an
authorized representative attests that the total estimated project
costs and related costs will be funded in part by borrowing because a
portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the
balance sheet asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of
1.5.

Sincerely,

J/GZLWL' " S
Tl [TERE

Notarization:”

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS
MYGﬁMﬂSﬁNEﬂUE&NﬂUﬂ

Subscribed and sworn to before me this éJﬁdESy of \JIly. , 20D
g

(99

1234 South Park Boulevard ° Freeport, Illinois 61032 . Telephone 815-232-8612




Attachment 30

ltem 2

Application Page 200




PARKVIEW

Certificate of Financing at Lowest Net Cost Available

This statement is being filed pursuant to Section 1 120.310(b) of the Board’s Rules (77
Ill.Adm.Code 1120.310). The undersigned are authorized representatives of Parkview Home and
attest that the mortgage or bond selected to finance the project will be done in the best interest of

St Qo i Pt

Dated the Z }ﬁ/dayof m]w";/)/-\ 2013:

2o/
1234 South Park Boulevard L Freeport, lllinois 61032 hd Telephone 815-232-8612
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ATTACHMENT-30-3 Op
Criterion 1120.310(d) Projected Operating Costs
For first full year of stabilized occupancy

Salaries $ 1,780,989 Includes AL
Supplies and other costs $ 2,551,396 Includes AL
Benefits $ 425476 Includes AL
Total direct costs $ 4,757,862

Year of Target Utilization Year 3

Patient days per year $ 56,575

Cost per patient day $ 84.10
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ATTACHMENT-30-4 Cap

Criterion 1120.310(e) Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

Depreciation

Interest

Property Tax

Total annual capital cost

Year of Target Utilization
Patient days per year

$
%

$

& &

302,634
267,381

570,015
Year 3

56,575
10.08
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Parkview Home of Freeport, IL CON
Appendix A

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS

CLINICAL

SUBTOTAL CL

NON-CLINICAL

SUBTOTAL NON-
CL

Preplanning Costs

22,359

87,641

Legal and Accounting

9,147

35,853

Development fee

Taxes, Title & Insurance

13,212

51,788

Site Survey and Soil Investigation

Included in construction

Site Preparation

Included in construction

Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts

1,527,795

5,988,465

Construction

1,627,795

7,516,260

Builder profit

5,988,465

Modernization Contracts

Contingencies

21,749

85,251

Working capital allowance

Construction contingency

21,749

85,251

107,000

Minor movable escrow

Architectural/Engineering Fees

115,943

454,457

Architect's fee (3.5% of construction

115,943

454,457

570,400

Consulting and Other Fees

20327 |

79,673

Marketing

20,327

79,673

100,000

Movable or Other Equipment (not in

57,422

225,078

Furnishings and security

225,078

282,500

Bond Issuance Expense (project

Net Interest Expense During

41,669

163,331

163,331

205,000

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or

Other Costs to be Capitalized

34,711

136,058

Cost of financing

34,711

136,058

170,769

Acquisition of Building or Other

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

1,841,975

1,841,975

7,219,954

7,219,954

9,061,929

SOURCE OF FUNDS

CLINICAL

NON-CLINICAL

Cash and Securities

712,445

2,792,555

Equity and Fundraising

712,445

2,792,555

3,505,000

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

1,129,531

4,427,398

Mortgage

1,129,531

4,427,398

5,556,929

Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

1,841,975

1,841,975

7,219,954

7,219,954

9,061,929
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Cost/Space Requirements

Type of gross square footage: DGSF

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet that is:

~ New Vacated
Dept./Area Cost Existing Proposed | Construction| Modernized Asls Space
CLINICAL
Patient Rooms 873,147 - 4,143 4,143 - - -
Patient Bathrooms 202,322 - 960 960 - - -
Nurses Stations / Med Prep 101,372 - 481 481 - - -
Living / Dining / Activity 437,311 - 2,075 2,075 - - -
Kitchen / Food Service 55,849 - 265 265 - - -
Clean / Soiled Utility Rooms 43,415 - 206 206 - - -
Spa 59,432 - 282 282 - - -
Janitor’s Closet 8,219 - 39 39 - - -
Equipment Storage 34,563 - 164 164 - - -
Corridor - - - - - - -
Total CLINICAL 1,841,975 - 8,740 8,740 - - -
NON CLINICAL
Office / Admin 51,002 - 242 242 - - -
Corridor / Public Toilets 849,753 - 4,032 4,032 -
Structure / Misc 44 469 - 211 211 - - -
Stairs / Elevators 146,262 - 694 694 - - -
Corridor Modernize 51,002 - 242 - 242 - -
Floor 2 3,013,126 - 14,297 13,919 378 - -
Assisted Living 3,064,339 - 14,540 14,126 414 - -
Total NON CLINICAL 7,219,954 - 34,258 33,224 1,034 - -
TOTAL 9,061,929 - 42,998 41,964 1,034 - -

Note: The non-clinical cost and square footage includes the assisted living facility which is part of this structure.

Application Page 209

Appendix D




Appendix 1

3" Party Financial Feasibility
Report by Revere Healthcare, Ltd.
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Parkview Home of Freeport, iL CON

]

$1,377,494

]
_ _

155

Units

544 ] ]

- |Additional cash needed (If negative)

wmwmm—-r

SQUARE FOOTAGE

Second Year Inflation factor

103.50%

10

EST'D COST PER SQ FT

Third Year Inflation Factor

103.50%

11

EST'D END FINANCING INT RT

5.00%

12

EST'D CONST FINANCING INT RT

5.00%

13

YEARS PROJECTED

2013

2014

2015

14

Private

Existing

30

$170

$176

$182 67%

15

Private

12

$114

$118

$122 27%

17

Medicare

3

$410

$424

$439 7% 4500%

18

Sheltered Care

3500

43

$115

$119

$123

19

20

Apartments

67

$1,165

$1,205

$1,247

21

22

23

TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS

155

25

AMOUNT MORTGAGED

$5,556,929

Term

30|years

27

CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

12

32

ILU/ALU CONSTRUCTION COSTS:

ILU/ALU SOURCE OF FUNDS:

33

Construction Cost

0.30%

$22,548.78

$7,516,260

3.

&

Construction Consulting Fee

Mortgage

$5,556,929

35

Construction Contingency

4%

$107,000)

2nd Mortgage

36

Subtotal Construction Cost

© $7,623,260

37

Land Cost

Estimated

Fundraising and equity

$3,505,000

38

Incremental land value

39

Architectural and Engineering Fees, Permits

5.5%

$570,400)

40

and Associated Costs

41

Owners Contingency

$3,505,000

42

43

Organizational Costs

$170,000

Total Funds

$9,061,929

44

Capitalized Interest

$205,000]

45

Working Capital

46

Insurance during construction and rounding

$20,000]

Working Capital Allowance to cover initial

deficits

48

Subtotal Estimated Replacement Costs

$8,588,660

48

50

Cost of Financing

3.26%

170,769

51

52

Furnishings & Equipment:

$282,500

53

Application inspection insurance fees

$20,000]

54

58

Subtotal: Escrows/Additional Costs

$473,269

56

57

Tota! uses of Funds

$9,061,929

$9,061,929

58

59

60

Architectural and Engineering:

A&E Fees

$570,400

62

Permits & Other

63

Total ASE

$570,400]

64

65

Organizational:

66

Legal and Accounting

$45,000]

167

Initial Marketing and CON Fees

$100,000

I

68

Title and recarding

$25,000

]

70

Development fee

71

72

73

Organization Costs

$170,000]

75

76

Fumishings & Equipment:

77

Furniture/Furnishings (included)

155

1500

$232,500

78

Phone system, cable, computer

$50,000

80

minor moveable escrow

81

il

$282,500
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Parkview Home of Freeport, IL CON
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

SERVICE REVENUES
Private

Private

Medicare

Sheltered Care

Apartments
Additional Person Revenue
Rental Income

Trust and Investment income

TOTAL SERVICE REVENUES
Less Vacancy and Bad Debts

Net Income
OPERATING EXPENSES
Management Fee

Administrator

Assistant Admin/SLF
Nursing Salaries:

RN-Includes MDS Nurse

LPN

CNA

Rehab Aides

Nursing admin

Dietary Supervisor

Dietary

Activities

Laundry

Housekeeping

Maintenance

Social Service
Business Office/Clerical

Employee Benefits and payroll taxes
Therapy

Pharmacy

Medical Supplies
Medicare Ancillary

Raw Food

Dietary Supplies
Laundry

Utilities

Maintenance
Housekeeping Supplies
Accounting and Legal
Office Supplies

As of December 31

2013 2014 2015
$1,761,073 $1,926,653 $1,994,085
$311,107 $517,386 $535,494
$279,405 $464,663 $480,926
$1,708,567 $1,869,210 $1,934,632
$885,557 $969,042 $1,002,958
$1,644,980 $1,644,980 $1,644,980
$6,590,688 $7,391,933 $7,593,076
$329,534 $369,597 $379,654
$6,261,154 $7,022,336 $7,213,422
$313,058 $351,117 $360,671
$89,449 $92,580 $95,820
$171,322 $192,784 $199,532
$216,338 $241,434 $249,885
$563,590 $625,925 $647,833
$26,802 $27,740
$56,188 $58,155 $60,190
$25,209 $26,092  $27,005
$155,076 $175,467 $181,608
$91,017 $102,985 $106,589
$37,880 $42,861 $44,361
$99,209 $112,254 $116,183
$27,104 $28,052 $29,034
$31,200 $32,292 $33,422
$53,777 $55,659 $57,607
$437,629 $411,088 $425,476
$64,740 $107,666 $111,434
$27,259 $45,333 $46,920
$180,613 $204,362 $211,515
$6,815 $11,333 $11,730
$396,527 $448,666 $464,369 -
$84,213 $95,286 $98,621
$29,211 $33,052 $34,209
$142,477 $147,464 $152,625
$44,912 $46,484 $48,111
$63,527 $71,880 $74,396
$9,000 $9,315 $9,641
$14,807 $15,325 $15,861
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Parkview Home of Freeport, IL CON
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Social Service Supplies
Telephone/Internet

Property Taxes

Insurance

Medical Director and Physiatrist
Administrative Costs

Bed Taxes

Provider Assesment

Charitable Care

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME)

OTHER EXPENSES (INCOME)
Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation existing buildings
Interest Income
interest Expense

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES (INCOME)

NET INCOME (LOSS)

RETAINED EARNINGS

Beginning of Period

End of Period

As of December 31

2013 2014 015
$4,816 $5,265 $5,449
$4,670 $4,833 $5,003

$56,260 $58,229 $5,003
$87,325 $90,381 $93,545
$12,000 $12,420 $12,855
$52,955 $54,808 $56,726
$24,638 $24,638 $24,638
$83,563 $99,700 $99,700
$248,400 $248,400 $248,400
$4,599,672 $5,025,333 $4,757,862
$1,661,482 $1,997,003 $2,455,561

($300,634) ($301,634) ($302,634)

($532,479) ($532,479) ($532,479)
$2,988 $11,065 $24,427

($275,985) ($271,790) ($267,381)

($1,106,110) ($1,094,839) ($1,078,067)
$555,372 $902,165 $1,377,494
$555,372 $1,457,537

$555,372 $1,457,537 $2,835,031
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Parkview Home of Freeport, IL CON
PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31

2013 2014 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $1,988,232 $3,062,712 $4,752,750
Accounts Receivable $1,401,868 $1,454 910 $1,486,830
Investments $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $1,500,000
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $4,890,100 $6,017,622 $7,739,580
PLANT, PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
Land
Existing Fixeed assets $7,217,842 $7,217,842 $7,217,842
Building $7,828,260 $7,828,260 $7,828,260
Equipment $5,000 $10,000 $15,000
$15,051,102 $15,056,102 $15,061,102
Less Accumulated Depreciation ($260,942) ($522,884) ($785,826)
TOTAL PLANT, PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT _ $14,790,160 $14,533,218 $14,275,276
OTHER ASSETS
Financing Costs (Net of Amortization) $165,077 $159,384 $153,692
Organizational Costs (Net of Amortization) $136,000 $102,000 $68,000
Debt Service Reserve Fund $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Replacement Reserve - Building
Replacement Reserve - Equipment $23,250 $46,500 $69,750
Investments $20,900,567 $20,900,567 $20,900,567
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS $21,244,894 $21,228,451 $21,212,009
TOTAL ASSETS _ $40,925,154 $41,779,291 $43,226,865
LIABILITIES AND GENERAL UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $1,007,999 $1,046,152 $1,013,685
Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $1,007,999 $1,046,152 $1,013,685
LONG-TERM DEBT
Mortgage : $5,474,944 $5,388,764 $5,298,176
Bank Letter of Credit
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT $5,474,944 $5,388,764 $5,298,176
OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits $5,604,139 $5,604,139 $5,604,139
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES $5,604,139 $5,604,139 $5,604,139
TOTAL LIABILITIES $12,087,082 $12,039,055 $11,916,000
Unrestricted Net Assets
FUND BALANCE $3,505,000 $3,505,000 $3,505,000
Unrestricted Assets $8,966,405 $8,966,405 $8,966,405
Retained Earnings $563,772 $1,465,937 $3,036,566 .
Restricted Net assets $15,802,894 $15,802,894 $15,802,894
TOTAL $28,838,071 $29,740,236 $31,310,865
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $40,925,154 $41,779,291 $43,226,865
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Revenues
(Expenses) to Net Cash Provided (Used)
By Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization

Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes
Operating Deficit Reserve
Working Capital Reserve
Deposits
Replacement Reserves

TOTAL CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Parkview Home of Freeport, IL CON
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Equity Contribution

Loan Acquistion Costs

Proceeds from Long-Term Debt
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt

TOTAL CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Capitalized Organization Costs

Purchase of Land
TOTAL CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Capitalized Organization Costs
Purchase of Land
Purchase of Plant and Equipment

TOTAL CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES '

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
INVESTMENT INCOME
CASH - BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH - END OF PERIOD

2013 2014 2015
563,772 902,165 1,570,629
300,634 301,634 302,634

(1,119,420) (63,042) (31,920)
112,188 38,152 (32,467)
(23,250) (23,250) (23,250)

(166,075) 1,165,659 1,785,627
3,505,000 - -
(170,769) - -
5,556,929 - -
(81,985) (86,180) (90,589)
8,809,175 . (86,180) (90,589)
(170,000)
8,639,175 ($86,180) ($90,589)

($170,000)

($7.,833,260) ($5.000) ($5,000)

($8,023,260) ($5,000) ($5,000)
$619,840  $1,074,480 $1,690,038
$619,840 $1,694,320

$619,840  $1,694,320 $3,384,358
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